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990
&

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

benefit trust or private foundation)

OMB No 1545-0047

and ending 04-30-2011

*Th t h t fth turn t tisfy stat " ¢ Open to Public
€ organization may nave (o use a copy o IS return to satisty state reporting requirements Inspection

A For the 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning 05-01-2010

B Check If applicable
I_ Address change

C Name of organization

BARBARA ANN KARMANOS CANCER HOSPITAL

20-1649466

|_ Name change

Doing Business As

D Employer identification number

E Telephone number

I_ Initial return

|_ Terminated

Number and street (or P O box if mail i1s not delivered to street address)

4100 John R

Room/suite

(800)527-6266

I_ Amended return

|_ Application pending

City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4

Detroit, MI 482012013

G Gross recelpts $ 609,059,841

F Name and address of principal officer

Gerold Bepler MD
4100 John R

Detroit, MI 482012013

I Tax-exempt status

M s01(c)3) T 501(c) (

) 4 (insert no )

[~ 4947(a)(1) or [ 527

H(c)

J Website: = www karmanos org

H(b) Are all affiiates included?

If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)

H(a) Is this a group return for affiliates? l_ Yes |7 No

|_ Yes

Group exemption number &

|_No

K Form of organization |7 Corporation I_ Trust I_ Association I_ Other

L Year of formation 2004

M State of legal domicile MI

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
The Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Hospital 1s dedicated to the delivery of cancer care services, the treatment and care of cancer
patients and the prevention of cancer

3
=
2
:3 2 Check this box M if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
o 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 20
E 4 Number of iIndependent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 11
E 5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2010 (Part V, line 2a) 5 961
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 356
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 77,393 53,655
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 579,834,118 609,736,764
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3,4, and 7d) 27,561 3,792
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8c,9c, 10c,and 11e) 219,089 -734,370
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
12) 580,158,161 609,059,841
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), ines 1-3) 210,047 298,903
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-
$ 10) 59,791,409 65,508,723
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), ine 11e) 0 0
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) »0
17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11f-24f) 511,979,355 538,270,420
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 571,980,811 604,078,046
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 from line 12 8,177,350 4,981,795
E:g Beginnianet;fr Current End of Year
%E 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 76,644,563 76,384,436
.;'E 21 Total lhlabilities (Part X, line 26) 54,320,061 50,517,954
ZI-? 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 from line 20 22,324,502 25,866,482

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my
knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any

knowledge.
’ 2012-03-15
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here Gary Mormson Chief Operating Officer
Type or print name and title

Print/Type Preparer's signature Date Check If self-

preparer's name employed ¥ [~
Eald Firm’s name ¥ Firm's EIN

reparer Firm’s address *

Use Only Phone no k

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Instructions)

I_Yes

I_No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Cat No 11282Y

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Page 2
[EITEii] Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part III . . . . . . . . . T

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission

The Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Hospital 1s dedicated to the delivery of cancer care services, the treatment and care of cancer patients
and the prevention of cancer Additionally, Karmanos promotes, encourages, aids and performs scientific investigations and research
addressing the cause, treatment and prevention of cancer Essential cancer medical services are provided to the community

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . I_Yes |7No
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
serV|ces7..........................|_Yes|7No
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O
4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization’s three largest program services by expenses
Section 501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations and section 4947 (a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, iIf any, for each program service reported
da (Code ) (Expenses $ 153,233,231  including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 172,968,976 )
Inpatient Health Care Delivery & Management Barbara Ann Kammanos Cancer Hospital 1s dedicated to the delivery of cancer care services, the treatment and care
of cancer patients and the prevention of cancer Additionally, Karmanos promotes, encourages, aids and performs scientific investigationals and research addressing
the cause, treatment and prevention of cancer Essential cancer medical services are provided to the community In FY2011, 26,633 patient days and 3,918
discharges for an average length of stay of 6 80 days In addition, there were 268 bone marrow transplant cases, 1,757 inpatient surgical cases, 2,943 inpatient
imaging cases and 504,236 Lab RVUs
4b (Code ) (Expenses $ 416,579,183  including grants of $ 0) (Revenue $ 425,331,736)
Ambulatory Services The Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Hospital provided medical services to cancer patients including radiation oncology, chemotherapy, bone
marrow transplant, mammography and hematology consultative, diagnostic and treatment services Essential cancer and medical services are provided to the
community In fiscal year 2011, the following outpatient statistics were reported clinical visits of 58,146, infusion patients, 29,634, imaging procedures, 57,072,
pheresis patients, 3,143, radiation oncology inpatient and outpatient procedures, 29,123, outpatient surgical cases, 2,102, and outpatient lab RVUs, 1,097,062
4c (Code ) (Expenses $ 9,496,002 including grants of $ 0) (Revenue $ 8,880,504 )
The Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Hospital promotes, aids and performs scientific investigations and research addressing the cause, treatment and prevention of
cancer Phase 1 clinical drug tnals
ad Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ 0 including grants of $ 0 ) (Revenue $ 0)
de Total program service expensesk$ 579,308,416

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010)

10

11

12a

13

14a

15

16

17

18

19

20a

III

Page 3
m Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes No

Is the organization described in section 501 (c)(3) or4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
complete Schedule A'E 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instruction)? 'E 2 Yes
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) No
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part II 4
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part "

5 o
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or iInvestment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part I 6 No
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, N
the environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II 7 °
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,” v
complete Schedule D, Part I1I ¥& . 8 es
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or
provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,” "
complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 °
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets Iin term, permanent,or quasi- 10 No
endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is ‘Yes, then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, inel0? If "Yes,” complete v
Schedule D, Part V. %5 11a es
Did the organization report an amount for investments —other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of N
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII. 11b °
Did the organization report an amount for investments —program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of N
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII. 11c °
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets v
reported in Part X, ine 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX. 11d es
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X.'E Yes

11le

Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete 11f No
Schedule D, Part X.
Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and XIII 12a No
Was the organization included in consolidated, iIndependent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
“Yes,” and If the organization answered '‘No’to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and XIII 1s optional 12b | Yes
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 No
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business, and program N
service activities outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 14b °
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any "
organization or entity located outside the U S ? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV . 15 0
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to "
individuals located outside the U S ? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 16 0
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000, of expenses for professional fundraising services on 17 No
Part IX, column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part "
VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part II 18 0
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part III
Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . . ‘E 20a | Yes
If “"Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statement to this return? Note. Some Form 20b | Yes

990 filers that operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see instructions)

Form 990 (2010)
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21

22
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24a

25a
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27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

Part II

v

Part I

and V, Iine 1

Page 4
m Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in 21 No
the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States 22 v
onPartIX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and III es
Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, questions 3,4, or 5, about compensation of the v
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated 23 es
employees? If "Yes,” complete Schedule ]
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes,” answer lines 24b-24d and N
complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25 24a °
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage 1n an excess benefit transaction with
a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, 26 No
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual? If "Yes,” 27 No
complete Schedule L, Part III
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part

28a No
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” "
complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b 0
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was v
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c es
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 No
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified "
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 0
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, "

31 0
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule N, Part I1 32 No
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations "
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I 33 0
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts II, III, IV, v

34 es
Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35 No
Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the
meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, Iine2 . . . [ Yes [¥ No
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related N
organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, Iine 2 36 °
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization N
and that 1s treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 °
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 197 v
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 es

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Page B
m Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V . . . . . . . . . T
Yes No
1la Enter the numberreported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable
la 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- If not applicable 1b o

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .+« &« 44w w e w e e 1c Yes

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this

% U o 961
b If at least one 1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
2b Yes
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a i1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the
Year? . . . u h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ] 3a No
b If“Yes,” has it flled a Form 990-T for this year? If "No,” provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . . . 3b
d4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest In, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . . . . 4a No
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?> . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? Sb No
c If“Yes”to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible?
b If“Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . o 00 0 0 0w e e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a
services provided to the payor?
b If“Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b

c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to
file Form 828272 . . . .+ .+« 4w e e e e e e 4

d If“Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d |

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit
contract? . . . . . 4w 4w e e e e e e e e e e e e 7e

f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract®> . . 7f

g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? . . . 4 v e e e e e e e e e e 79

h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? . . . . . .+« « « o« 4 ... 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess

business holdings at any time during the year? . . . . . . .+ +« .« .« & & « 4 . . 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised f unds.

Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section4966? . . . . . . . . . 9a

Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . 9b

10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, ine 12 . . . 10a
Gross recelpts, Included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities

11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter

Gross Income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a

Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them) . . . . . . . . 11b

12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a

b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the

year 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the Instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O 13a
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization i1s required to maintain by the states
in which the organization 1s licensed to iIssue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount of reserves on hand
13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> . . . . . 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filled a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Page 6
m Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for

a "“No” response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule
0. See instructions.
Check iIf Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI . . . . . . . . . e

Section A. Governing Body and Management

l1a

7a

Yes No
Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax
year . . v 4 4w e e a 1a 20
Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent . . . . . . . . 4w ea e e ib 11
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . . .« .+ .+ + + 4« w4 w4 e . . 2 No
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . | 3 No
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
filed? 4 No
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5 No
Does the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . .. .+ .+ + + « « .« . . . 6 No
Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
governing body? . . . . . . . o ..o w e e e e e e e e e e 7a No
Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? . .| 7b No
Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following
The governing body? . . . . . + .+« .+ & & & &« 4 4 4 w4 w4 4 e 4 4 4 . . | 8B& | Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . .| 8b Yes
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed i1n Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If“Yes " provide the names and addresses n Schedule o . . . 9 No

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal
Revenue Code.)

10a
b

11a

12a

13
14
15

16a

Yes No

Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affihates> . . . . . . . .. .. . . . 10a No
If “Yes,” does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? . . . . 10b
Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?

11a Yes
Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,”gotoline13 . . . . . . . 12a | Yes
Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
toconflicts? . . . . . . 4 h h h h h e e e e e e e e e e e e 12b | Yes

Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O howthisisdone . . . . .+ .+ + « +« « « « 4 4 4w e . 12c | Yes

Does the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . . . . .+ + +« +« « « « .« . 13 Yes

Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . . . . . 14 Yes

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management offictal . . . . . . . .+ .+ .« . 15a | Yes

Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . .+ .+ .+ .« « « « « « « . . 15b | Yes

If"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (See instructions )

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? . . . . . . . . . . . w4 a e e e e e e 16a No

If “Yes,” has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate Its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filedm

Section 6104 requires an organization to make 1ts Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you make these available Check all that apply

[T ownwebsite | Another's website [ Upon request

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of
interest policy, and financial statements available to the public See Additional Data Table

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization &

Gary Morrison

4100 John R

Detroit, MI 482012013
(313)576-8662

Form 990 (2010)
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Page 7

m Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VII

T

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s

tax year

# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation, and current key employees Enter-0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest

compensated employees, and former such persons

[~ Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(B)
Average
hours
per
week
(describe
hours
for
related
organizations
In
Schedule
0)

(A)

Name and Title

Q)
Position (check all
that apply)
o T
— | = 2o
Q =] Z > (L=
oz |2 =2
= = = ] 1
oo = i
oc |2 g S |mE |2
gE |z |E T 2|2
= o B = =R
e = - O
2| & £ | =2
=
BoE 5
=

(D)
Reportable
compensation
from the
organization (W-
2/1099-MISC)

(E)
Reportable
compensation
from related
organizations
(W-2/1099-
MISC)

(F)
Estimated
amount of other
compensation
from the
organization and
related
organizations

See Addritional Data Table

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010)
m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

Page 8

(A) (B) Q) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
per from the from related compensation
o T
week _ — 2 G organization (W- organizations from the
(describe B a cf:; % %f__. 2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099- organization and
hours 2= 2 s - MISC) related
for 52 |z g g 0o o organizations
related TE |z |3 |z 2|32
= o B = =R
organizations = = fir o=
in 2 |5 £ | =
Schedule E é B
I >
0) =
See Addritional Data Table
1b Sub-Total . . . . . .+ + + e e e e e e e e . e
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA . . . . >
d Total(addlinesiband1c) . . . . . =+ + « « & . . * 2,863,216 879,432 30,000
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 inreportable compensation from the organization®56
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual « « « « « &« &« &« 2« &« « &« = No
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000°? If "Yes,” complete Schedule ] for such
individual = .« . & 4 4 4 e e w aw e mwmaw e w e w e a Yes
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson . .« .+ « No
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization
(A) (B) ©)

Name and business address Description of services

Compensation

2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 in compensation from the organization ®0

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010)
mvnu Statement of Revenue

Page 9

(A)

Total revenue

(B) (€) (D)

Related or[Unrelated|Revenue

business
revenue

exempt
function
revenue from
tax

under

512,

514

excluded

sections

513, or

ifts, grants
r amounts

sHmil

ard other

Contributions,

la Federated campaigns . . 1a
b Membership dues . . . . 1ib
¢ Fundraising events . . . . 1c
d Related organizations . . . id
e Government grants (contrnbutions) 1e

f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and  1f
similar amounts not included above

g Noncash contnbutions included n lines 1a-1f $

h Total. Add lines 1a-1f

53,655

53,655

Program Sarwce Revenue

2a
Outpatient medical services

Business Code

621400

419,832,410

419,832,410

Inpatient medical services

622000

172,968,976

172,968,976

Drug clinical studies

900099

8,880,504

8,880,504

Professional medical services

621400

5,499,326

5,499,326

Professional services revenue - related

900099

2,555,548

2,555,548

- 0 QO 0

All other program service revenue

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f

0

=3 =3 =1 =)

0

=3 =3 =1 =)

609,736,764

Other Revenue

3 Investmentincome (including dividends, interest

and other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

5 Royalties

3,792

3,792 0

(1) Real

(n) Personal

6a Gross Rents 12,867

b Lless rental 0
expenses

¢ Rental iIncome 12,867

or (loss)

d Netrental income or (loss)

12,867

12,867 0

(1) Securities

(n) Other

7a Gross amount 0
from sales of
assets other
than inventory

b Less costor 0
other basis and
sales expenses

¢ Gain or (loss) 0

d Net gainor (loss)

8a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including

$ 0
of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
See Part IV, line 18

b Less direct expenses . . . b

c¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events

-

9a Gross iIncome from gaming activities See PartIV, line 19

b Less direct expenses

¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities

-

10aGross sales of iInventory, less
returns and allowances

b Less costofgoodssold . . b

c¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of iInventory

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

1lainvestment Loss - Crittenton

by alet Parking

€ Miscellaneous Income

dAll other revenue

e Total. Add lines 11a-11d

12 Total revenue. See Instructions

900099

-1,025,631

-1,025,631 0

900099

85,077

85,077 0

900099

193,317

193,317 0

0

0 0

747,237

609,059,841

609,006,186

Form 990 (2010)




Form 990 (2010)
m Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All ot her organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Page 10

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) Progra(n?)semce Managéfn)ent and Funég)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIL Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
inthe U S See PartIV,line21l
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
US See PartlIV,line 22 298,903 298,903
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U S See
Part IV, lines 15 and 16
Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees 569,037 569,037 0 0
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described Iin section 4958(c)(3)(B) 0 0 0 0
7 Other salaries and wages 52,368,358 50,466,521 1,901,837 0
Pension plan contributions (include section 401 (k) and section
403(b) employer contributions) 1,313,352 1,260,209 53,143 0
9 Other employee benefits 7,783,291 6,973,734 809,557 0
10 Payroll taxes 3,474,685 3,336,237 138,448 0
a Fees forservices (non-employees)
Management 0 0 0 0
b Legal 435,384 363,620 71,764 0
¢ Accounting 171,842 58,230 113,612 0
d Lobbying 0 0 0 0
e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, line 17 0 0
f Investment management fees 0 0 0 0
g Other 93,171,787 81,462,199 11,709,588 0
12 Advertising and promotion 1,443,673 138,994 1,304,679 0
13 Office expenses 41,138,678 40,955,918 182,760 0
14 Information technology 6,555,131 0 6,555,131 0
15 Royalties 0 0 0 0
16 Occupancy 5,784,841 5,733,709 51,132 0
17  Travel 133,207 123,371 9,836 0
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials 0 0 0 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 38,795 35,294 3,501 0
20 Interest 1,499,202 292,518 1,206,684 0
21 Payments to affiliates 62,753 62,753 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 4,123,187 3,600,775 522,412 0
23 Insurance 943,511 822,742 120,769 0
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24f Ifline 24f amount exceeds 10% of
line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24f expenses on Schedule O )
a Bad debt expense 9,308,681 9,308,681 0 0
b Permits & licenses 70,858 68,678 2,180 0
¢ Dues & memberships 85,941 79,949 5,992 0
d Educational & training & misc 57,112 52,185 4,927 0
e Contractual Allowances 373,204,805 373,204,805 0 0
f All other expenses 41,032 39,354 1,678
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 604,078,046 579,308,416 24,769,630 0
26 Joint costs. Check here & [ if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs from a
combined educational campaign and fundraising solicitation

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010)

IEXTEEd Balance Sheet

Page 11

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 3,224,545( 1 6,641,680
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 9,064,703 2 0
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 2,575,570 3 2,488,550
4 Accounts receivable, net 14,231,011 4 22,442 485
5 Recelvables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and
highest compensated employees Complete Part II of
Schedule L 0l 5 0
6 Recelvables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958 (f)(1)),
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers, and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
organizations (see Instructions)
ﬂ Schedule L ol 6 0
% 7 Notes and loans receivable, net o] 7 0
=4 Inventories for sale or use 1,626,500 8 2,254,253
Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 666,184 9 1,619,296
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis Complete 40,540,842
Part VI of Schedule D 10a
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 18,168,952 23,814,995| 10c 22,371,890
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 0] 11 0
12 Investments—other securities See PartIV,line 11 0] 12 0
13 Investments—program-related See PartIV,line 11 20,878,134 13 113,000
14 Intangible assets 0] 14 0
15 Other assets See PartIV,line 11 562,921 15 18,453,282
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 76,644,563| 16 76,384,436
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 26,464,705| 17 29,064,899
18 Grants payable 0] 18
19 Deferred revenue 211,076 19 161,600
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 0] 20 0
E 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 0] 21 0
E 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
ﬁ employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
= persons Complete Part II of Schedule L 0] 22 0
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 26,665,242 23 20,361,455
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 0] 24 0
25 Other liabilities Complete Part X of Schedule D 979,038 25 930,000
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 54,320,061 26 50,517,954
™ Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here I [v" and complete lines 27
3 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
5 27 Unrestricted net assets 20,685,938| 27 24,324,610
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 1,638,564 28 1,541,872
E 29 Permanently restricted net assets 0] 29 0
u:. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here & [~ and complete
E lines 30 through 34.
-~ |30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
E 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31
&n 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
o [33 Total net assets or fund balances 22,324,502 33 25,866,482
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances 76,644 563| 34 76,384,436

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010)
m Reconcilliation of Net Assets

Page 12

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI

-

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), ine 12)
1 609,059,841
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 604,078,046
3 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 2 from line 1
3 4,981,795
4 Netassets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 22,324,502
5 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)
5 -1,439,815
6 Netassets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3,4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33, column
(B)) . . . . . . 6 25,866,482
m Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XII T
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [ cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "O ther," explain in
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
c If“Yes,”to 2aor2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an iIndependent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O 2c Yes
d If“Yes”toline 2a or2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were 1ssued
on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[~ Separate basis [v consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separated basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? 3a No
b If“Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required| 3b
audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2010)



lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - |

DLN: 93493075009632|

SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

OMB No 1545-0047

2010

Open to Public
I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. * See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization
BARBARA ANN KARMANOS CANCER HOSPITAL

Employer identification number

20-1649466

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions

The organization 1s not a private foundation because it 1s (Forlines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [T A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A )(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T Anorganization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part IT )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described In
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete PartII)

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [~ An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
recelpts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable iIncome (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III )

10 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety Seesection 509(a)(4).

11 [T Anorganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [T Typel b [T Typell [ [~ Type III - Functionally integrated d [~ Type III - Other
e [ By checking this box, I certify that the organization i1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS thatitis a Type I, Type II or Type III supporting organization,
check this box |_
g Since August 17,2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) a person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) Yes | No
and (1n) below, the governing body of the the supported organization? 11g(i)
(ii) a family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(ii)
(iii) a 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (11) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(iii) iv
Type of m) v) (vi)
(|) ~ organization organization in Did you notlfy the Is the (vii)
Name of (") (descnbed on I I d organization in organization in
col (1) hsted in | ¢ | d Amount of
supported EIN lines 1- 9 above col (1) of your col (1) organize
your governing 5 5 support
organization or IRC section document? support inthe U'S
(see
instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction ActNotice, see the Instructions for Form 990

Cat No 11285F

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule A (Form 990 or990-EZ) 2010 Page 2
EEETESE support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)

(A)(vi)
(Complete only If you checked the box on ine 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify
under Part III. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning (a) 2006 (b) 2007

1

(c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total
in)

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual

grants ")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column

(f

Public Support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

7
8

10

11

12
13

) (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total

Amounts from line 4

Gross income from Interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar

sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business Is regularly
carried on

Other income Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (ExplaininPartIV)

Total support (Add lines 7
through 10)

Gross recelpts from related activities, etc (See Instructions ) | 12 |

First Five Years If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501 (c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public Support Percentage for 2010 (line 6 column (f) divided by line 11 column (f)) 14

Public Support Percentage for 2009 Schedule A, Part II, ine 14 15

33 1/3% support test—2010. If the organization did not check the box online 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization [
33 1/3% support test—2009. If the organization did not check the box online 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2010. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, or 16b and line 14

1Is 10% or more, and iIf the organization meets the "facts and circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain

In Part IV how the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization [
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2009. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a and line

151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts and circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.

Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization FI_
Private Foundation If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, 17a or 17b, check this box and see
instructions [

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule A (Form 990 or990-EZ) 2010 Page 3
.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under
Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

) (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")

2 Gross recelpts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished In
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose

3 Gross recelpts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on its
behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts Iincluded on lines 1, 2,
and 3 received from disqualified
persons

b A mounts Iincluded on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

c Addlines 7aand 7b

8 Public Support (Subtract line 7¢
from line 6 )

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (°rf's)°a'yearbe9'””'”9 (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (F) Total
n

9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975

[ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business i1s regularly carried on

12 Other income Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
IvV)

13 Total support (Add lines 9, 10¢c,
11 and 12)

14 First Five Years If the Form 990 s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public Support Percentage for 2010 (line 8 column (f) divided by line 13 column (f)) 15

16 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part III, ine 15 16

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investmentincome percentage for 2010 (line 10c column (f) divided by line 13 column (f)) 17

18 Investmentincome percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part III, line 17 18

19a 33 1/3% support tests—2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 17 Is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization >

b 33 1/3% support tests—2009. If the organization did not check a box online 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line
18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >

20 Private Foundation If the organization did not check a box online 14, 19a or 19b, check this box and see Instructions >

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule A (Form 990 or990-EZ) 2010 Page 4

-m Supplemental Information. Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations
required by Part II, ine 10; Part II, ine 17a or 17b; and Part III, line 12. Also complete this part for any
additional information. (See instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Additional Data

Software ID:

Software Version:

EIN:
Name:

10000077
v1.00
20-1649466

BARBARA ANN KARMANOS CANCER HOSPITAL

Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest
Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors

(A) (B) Q) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
per T T from the from related compensation
week o= = 3.5_ organization (W- organizations from the
=l & % %ﬁ 2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099- organization and
o= =1 e |
= = = o MISC) related
oo = 2 o [Bold
0O C =0 = = al= organizations
g8 [ |5 |D =1
= | I =2 =
AHEIE
4
5| B
T [ul
Charles E Becker 1 X 0 0
Chairman
Leslie Bowman
0 0
Board Member ! X
Armando R Cavazos 1 X 0 0
Board Member
Myron Frasier
0 0
Board Member ! X
Thomas A Goss 1 X 0 0
Board Member
S Scott Hunter
0 0
Board Member ! X
Denise Ilitch 1 X 0 0
Board Member
Timothy Monahan
0 0
Board Member ! X
Valerie Parist MD 1 X 0 0
Board Member
Philip A Philip MD
0 0
Board Member ! X
W James Prowse 1 X 0 0
Board Member
Anthony Rusciano
0 0
Board Member ! X
Alan S Schwartz 1 X 0 0
Board Member
Nettie H Seabrooks
0 0
Board Member ! X
Maureen L Stapleton 1 X 0 0
Board Member
Jane R Thomas PhD
0 0
Board Member ! X
Samuel Thomas 1 X 0 0
Board Member
Manuel Valdivieso MD 1 X 0 0
Medical Director
George H Yoo MD
0 0
Chief Medical Director 40 X X
Gerold Bepler 40 x | x 0 381,020
President
Sharon L Lukas
0 114,592
Chief of Staff 40 XX
Cynthia Sikina 40 % | x 0 167,771
Treasurer
Debra Herring
162,048 0
VP, Chlinics 40 X
Gary Morrison
0 216,049
Chief O perating Officer 40 X
Karen Goldman 40 X 176,243 0
VP, Cancer Patient Services/CNO




Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest

Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors

(A) (B) () (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
per T T from the from related compensation
week o= = Eqi organization (W- organizations from the
= o % g—ﬁ 2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099- organization and
o= = Lo b
== = e MISC) related
oo = _Q o fol|o
0O C I = = al =2 organizations
g8 |E|a|D 2|2
= - o5 a | T
] -
C = e m
2z |2 3
%
(- B
& [ul
Kathleen Carolin 40 X 150,105 0
VP, Operations
Sharon Helmer 40 X 514,586 30,000
MD Breast Imaging
Garrett Walworth 40 X 482,122 0
Radiologist
Natasha Robinette 40 X 474,209 0
Radiologist
Michael Petrich 40 X 452,096 0
Radiologist
Hussein Aoun
451,807 0
Radiologist 40 X
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SCHEDULE D OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

Supplemental Financial Statements 201 0

Department of the Treasury Part 1V, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Ik Attach to Form 990. I See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

BARBARA ANN KARMANOS CANCER HOSPITAL

20-1649466

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

1
2
3 Aggregate grants from (during year)
a4
5

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors 1n writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [ Yes [ No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds may be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit [~ Yes [ No
m Conservation Easements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)

[ Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or pleasure) [T Preservation ofan historically importantly land area

[T Protection of natural habitat [T Preservation of a certified historic structure

[T Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a-2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year
Held at the End of the Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during
the taxable year &
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located &
Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? [ Yes [ No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting and enforcing conservation easements during the year &
7 Amount of expenses Incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year = $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170(h)(4)(B)(1) and 170(h)(4)(B)(11)? [ Yes [ No
9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements
m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education or research in furtherance of public service,
provide, In Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items
b Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report in 1ts revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items
(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 3 0
(i1) Assets included in Form 990, Part X 3 50,000
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items
@ Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 3 0
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X 3 0

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Intructions for Form 990 Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2010



Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 Page 2
Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s accession and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply)
a [ Public exhibition d [T Loan orexchange programs
b l_ Scholarly research e l_ O ther

[ I_ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in
Part XIV
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [ Yes ¥ No

m Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, ine 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? [~ Yes ™ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table
A mount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year le
f Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 [~ Yes [ No

b If“Yes,” explainthe arrangement in Part XIV

m Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a)Current Year (b)Prior Year (c)Two Years Back | (d)Three Years Back | (e)Four Years Back
1la Beginning of year balance
b Contributions
¢ Investment earnings or losses
Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
f Administrative expenses
g End ofyearbalance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as

a Board designated or quasi-endowment
b Permanent endowment &

€ Term endowment I

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by Yes | No

(i) unrelated organizations . . . . . . . & & 4 4 aaaw e e e e e e e | 3a(i)

(ii) related organizations . . . . . . & 4. 4 4 a4 e a e e e e e 3a(ii)
b If"Yes" to 3a(u), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . . 3b
4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds
m Investments—Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of imvestment (20 ottt | (B)Costorater | (€) umuted | (g) ook vate
1a Land 0 1,544,809 1,544,809
b Buildings 0 17,910,517 7,237,019 10,673,498
c Leasehold improvements . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 3,280,895 1,716,882 1,564,013
d Equipment 0 15,568,246 8,312,212 7,256,034
e Other e e e e e e e e e e e e 0 2,236,375 902,839 1,333,536
Total. Add lines 1a-1e (Column (d) should equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), Iine 10(c).) . . . . .+ . . . m» 22,371,890

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010



Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
[EYix%:] Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

Page 3

(c) Method of valuation
(b)Book value Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)Financial derivatives

(2)Closely-held equity interests
Other

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lme 12) ¥
Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, ine 13.

(c) Method of valuation
(a) Description of Investment type (b) Book value Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lme 13) ¥
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(1) Intercompany Recelvables 17,707,442

548,570
47,270
150,000

(2) Lease deposits

(3) Deferred financing costs
(4) Bed licenses

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.) P

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1 (a) Description of Liability (b) Amount

18,453,282

Federal Income Taxes

Chinical trials 930,000

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25 ) m 930,000

2.Fin48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC740)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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Page 4

m Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements

1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 609,059,841
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 604,078,046
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 4,981,795
4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 4 0
5 Donated services and use of facilities 5 0
6 Investment expenses 6 0
7 Prior period adjustments 7 0
8 Other (Describe in Part XIV) 8 -1,439,811
9 Total adjustments (net) Add lines 4 - 8 9 -1,439,811
10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per financial statements Combine lines 3 and 9 10 3,541,984
miﬂl Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . 1 236,499,902
2 Amounts Iincluded on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12
a Net unrealized gains on Investments 2a 0
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b 0
c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c 0
d Other (Describe in Part XIV) 2d -373,204,809
e Add lines 2athrough 2d 2e -373,204,809
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 609,704,711
Amounts Iincluded on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but noton line 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b da 0
Other (Describe in Part XIV) 4b -644,870
[ Add lines 4aand 4b 4c -644,870
5 Total Revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, PartI,line12) . . . . . . 5 609,059,841
miﬂﬂ Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial 230,810,488
statements 1
2 Amounts Iincluded on line 1 but not on Form 990, PartIX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a 0
b Prior year adjustments 2b 0
c Other losses 2c 0
d Other (Describe in Part XIV) 2d -373,204,805
e Add lines 2athrough 2d 2e -373,204,805
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 604,015,293
Amounts Iincluded on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b da 0
Other (Describe in Part XIV) 4b 62,753
[ Add lines 4aand 4b 4c 62,753
Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, PartI,line18) . . . . . . 5 604,078,046

m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3,5, and 9, Part I1I,
lines 2d and 4b, and Part XIII,

PartV, line 4, Part X, Part XI,
additional information

line 8, Part XII,

lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,
lines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any

Identifier Return Reference

Explanation

SchD_P03_S00_L04 Schedule D, Part III, Line 4

Artwork 1s displayed for patient enjoyment and relaxation

SchD_P11_S00_L08 Schedule D, Part XI, Line 8

Write down of Investment in Crittenton JV ($2,050,000), offset
by other changes in unrestricted and temporarily restricted net
assets $610,189

SchD_P12_S00_L02d Schedule D, Part XII, Line 2d

Contractual allowances deducted from revenue on audited
financial statements ($373,204,805) Remaining i1s rounding of

($4)

SchD_P12_S00_L04b Schedule D, Part XII, Line 4b

Transfer from Restricted Accounts ($644,870), rounding to
balance $5

SchD_P13_5S00_L02d Schedule D, Part XIII, Line 2d

Contractual allowances deducted from revenue on audited
financial statements ($373,204,805)

SchD_P13_S00_L04b Schedule D, Part XIII, Line 4b

Transfers to Affiliates

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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SCHEDULE H
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Hospitals

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
k- Attach to Form 990. I See separate instructions.

Name of the organization
BARBARA ANN KARMANOS CANCER HOSPITAL

20-1649466

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

m Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a finnancial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a 1a | ves
b If"Yes," 1s it a written policy? ib | Yes
2 Ifthe organization has multiple hospitals, indicate which of the following best describes application of the financial
assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year
I_ Applied uniformly to all hospitals I_ Applied uniformly to most hospitals
I_ Generally tailored to individual hospitals
3 Answer the following based on the the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the
organization’s patients during the tax year
a Does the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low
income individuals? If "Yes," indicate which of the following 1s the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 3a | Yes
I_ 100% I_ 150% I7 200% I_ Other %
b Does the organization use FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low income individuals? If
"Yes," indicate which of the following I1s the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 3b | Yes
I7 200% I_ 250% I_ 300% I_ 350% I_ 400% I_ Other %
¢ Ifthe organization does not use FPG to determine eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based criteria for
determining eligibility for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization uses an asset
test or other threshold, regardless of Income, to determine eligibility for free or discounted care
4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year| 4 Yes
provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"? P
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy dunng the tax year? 5a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? 5b | Yes
c If"Yes" to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligibile for free or discounted care? 5c No
6a Does the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax 6a No
year?
6b If"Yes," did the organization make i1t available to the public? 6b
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H
7 Financial Assistance and Certain O ther Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and | () Numberof | (py persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community benefit| (f) Percent of
Means-Tested Government| 2<tViies or served benefit expense revenue expense total expense
programs optional
Programs (optional) (op )
a Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheets 1 and 2) 133,453 0 133,453 002 %
b Unrembursed Medicaid (from
Worksheet 3, column a) 15,046,048 14,507,771 538,277 009 %
¢ Unreimbursed costs—other
means-tested government
programs (from Worksheet 3,
column b) .. 38,389,682 16,615,758 21,773,924 36 %
d Total Financial Assistance and
Means-Tested Government
Progams . . . . . 0 0 53,569,183 31,123,529 22,445,654 371 %
Other Benefit
e Community health mprovement
services and community
benefit operations (from
(Worksheet 4)
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5) 5,503,990 1,617,898 3,886,092 0 64 %
g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6)
h Research (from Worksheet 7)
i Cash and in-kind contributions
to community groups
(from Worksheet 8)
j Total Other Benefits . . . 0 0 5,503,990 1,617,898 3,886,092 064 %
k Total. Add lnes7dand 77 . . 0 0 59,073,173 32,741,427 26,331,746 435 %

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50192T

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Im Community Building Activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health
of the communities it serves.

Page 2

(a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total community

(d) Direct offsetting

(e) Net community

(f) Percent of

activities or  |served (optional) building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs
(optional)
1  Physical mprovements and housing
2 Economic development
3 Community support
4 Environmental improvements
Leadership development and training
for community members
Coalition building
Community health improvement
advocacy 2 9,935
8  Workforce development
9  Other
10  Total 2 9,935 0 0 0 0 %
m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense Iin accordance with Heathcare Financial Management Assoclation
Statement No 157 . 1 |VYes
2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense (at cost) 2 3,412,185
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense (at cost)
attributable to patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy 3 133,453
4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes bad debt expense
In addition, describe the costing methodology used in determining the amounts reported on lines 2 and 3, and
rationale for including a portion of bad debt amounts as community benefit
Section B. Medicare
5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME) 5 47,493,229
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5 6 54,899,691
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5 This 1s the surplus or (shortfall) 7 -7,406,462
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6
Check the box that describes the method used
I_ Cost accounting system I7 Cost to charge ratio I_ Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Does the organization have a written debt collection policy? 9a | Yes
b If"Yes," does the organization's collection policy contain provisions on the collection practices to be followed for
patients who are known to qualify for charity care or financial assistance? Describe in Part VI 9b | Yes
Management Companies and Joint Ventures
(a) Name of entity (b) Descnption of pnmary (c) Organization's (d) Officers, directors, (e) Physicians'
activity of entity profit % or stock trustees, or key profit % or stock
ownership % employees' profit % ownership %
or stock ownership%
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Page 3

m Facility Information

. . R o m [ m
Section A. Hospital Facilities E 5:' = g ey = :Iu
(hst Iin order of size, measured by total revenue per facility, from Gg; i Ll |8 E =
largest to smallest) I S T = Rl - I =

= = oy T |o =
2 |22 |8 2|8 (%
How many hospital facilities did the organization operate during o5 4|32 | = 5
the tax year? 1 2 | wlm |2 é’
& g
o 2
0
=
Name and address Other (Describe)
1 Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Hospital
4100 John R X X

Detroit, MI 48201

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010



m Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Other Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility
(hst in order of size, measured by total revenue per facility, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 1

Name and address

Type of Facility (Describe)

1 Crittenton Karmanos Health Services
1901 Star Batt Drive
Rochester Hills, MI 48307

O utpatient radiation oncology

O O NOGOU L WN

[
o

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010



Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 Page 8
m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information

Required descriptions. Provide the description required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a,and 7, PartII, Part III, lines 4, 8, and 9b, and Part
V, Section B, lines 1), 3,4, 5c¢,61,7,11h,13g,15e,16e,17e,18d,19d,20,and 21

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any
needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may
be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the
organization’s financial assistance policy

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents 1t serves

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g , open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

Affiliated health care system. If the organization I1s part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files
a community benefit report

Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

SchH_P01_S00_LO7 Schedule H, Part I, Line 7 Cost of charge ratio




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

SchH_P01_S00_LO072f

Schedule H, Part I, Line 7, Column f

Not applicable




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

SchH_P01_S00_L07g

Schedule H, Part I, Line 7g

Not applicable




Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

SchH_P02_S00_LOO Schedule H, Part 11 Professional health education services include providing
cancer information and education to 1,780 patients and family
members In 2011, 8,155 women were screened for breast and
cervical cancer as part of our partnership with the Breast and
Cervical Cancer control Programs for eligible uninsured and
underinsured women




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

SchH_P03_SOA_LO4

Schedule H, Part III, Section A, Line

4

IAccounts receivable for patient services, insurance
companies, and governmental agencies are based on gross
charges An allowance for uncollectible accounts has been
established on an aggregate basis by using historical write-off
rate factors applied to unpaid accounts based on aging Loss
rate factors are based on historical loss experience and
industry standards and adjusted for economic conditions and
other trends affecting the Hospital's ability to collect
outstanding amounts Uncollectible amounts are written off

against the allowance for doubtful accounts in the period they
are determined to be uncollectible




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

SchH_P03_S0B_LO8

Schedule H, Part III, Section B, Line

8

Shortfall of Medicare cost over Medicare payments of
($7,406,462) should be Included as a community benefit The
majority of our Medicare patients are crossover patients with

Medicaid as secondary




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

SchH_P03_S0C_L09b

Schedule H, Part III, Section C, Line

9b

The policy follows the Medicare Reimbursement manual, Part I,
Section 312 "Providers can deem Medicare beneficiaries
indigent or medically indigent when such individuals have also
been determined eligible for Medicaid as either categorically
needy individuals or medically needy individuals,

respectively Once indigence I1s determined and the provider
concludes that there had been no improvement in the
beneficiary's financial condition, the debt may be deemed
uncollectible "




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

SchH_PO05_SO0B_L18

Schedule H, Part V, Section B, Line

18

Karmanos Cancer Center does not have an emergency room




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

SchH_PO05_SO0B_L19

Schedule H, Part V, Section B, Line

19

Karmanos Cancer Center uses Blue Cross/Blue Shield of
Michigan rates for these services




Identifier ReturnReference
SchH_P06_S00_L02

Explanation

Schedule H, Part VI, Line 2 The review of SEER data in our immediate service areas of
Wayne, O akland and Macomb counties with particular attention
to the morbidity and mortality rates in certain age and ethnic
groups Collaborative work with other NCI designated facilities
to track trends in other like communities In the past, focus

groups and cold calls have been used to assess community
needs




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

SchH_P06_S00_LO3

Schedule H, Part VI, Line 3

IAll patients receive a copy of their patient rights upon
registration as a new patient Patients are asked about health
care coverage when scheduling an appointment and verified
during the pre-registration process Those patients without
health insurance or that are underinsured are then directed to

specilal grant programs or to a Financial Counselor for
application to other programs




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

SchH_P06_S00_L04

Schedule H, Part VI, Line 4

Located in mid-town Detroit, Michigan, the Barbara Ann
Karmanos Cancer Institute and Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer
Hospital (Karmanos) is one of 40 National Cancer Institute-
designated comprehensive cancer center in the United States
For four consecutive years, the Karmanos Cancer Center has
topped the list of preferred hospitals in southeast Michigan for
cancer care, according to a survey by the National Research
Corporation We are a unique, urban-based center of research,
patient care and education dedicated to the prevention, early
detection, treatment and eventual eradication of cancer In
2011, Karmanos provided services to 285,241 individuals
representing the 83 counties In the state of Michigan, and 46

of the 50 states in the United States




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

SchH_P06_S00_LO5

Schedule H, Part VI, Line 5

Karmanos offers education and awareness programs presented
by I1ts physicians and researchers, community education staff
members, and trained volunteers These experts present
information on cancer prevention, risk and its reduction, and
testing guidelines Programs are available to businesses,
religious congregations and social/community groups In
southeastern Michigan Educational Programs and Educational
Materials include, but are not limited to, General Cancer
Information, Breast Cancer, Cervical Cancer, Clinical Trials,
Colorectal Cancer, Lung Cancer, Prostate Cancer and Skin
Cancer Karmanos also offers free fact sheets on the most
common forms of cancer and topics of Interest These are
geared to persons concerned about their cancer risk and
interested In prevention and early detection - not to persons
diagnosed with cancer Topics include Breast Cancer, Cervical
Cancer, Clinical Trials, Colon Cancer, Lung Cancer, Men's
Cancer Screenings, Nutrition & Physical Activity, Ovarian
Cancer, Prostate Cancer, Skin Cancer, Testicular Cancer and

Women's Cancer Screenings

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule I OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, 201 0
Governments and Individuals in the United States

Complete if the organization answered "Yes,”" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 21 or 22. .
Department of the Treasury P g B Attach to Fc:rm 990 ! ! Opento P_“bl'c
Internal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
BARBARA ANN KARMANOS CANCERHOSPITAL

20-1649466

m General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants orassistance? . . . . .+ « « v + + & 4 4 h e e w e e e w o aaa e e e e e e e e a s ¥ Yes [ No
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States

Im Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to
Form 990, Part IV, line 21 for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Check this box If no one recipient received more than $5,000. Part II can be

duplicated If additional spacei1s needed. . . . . . . . . . . 4 4 4 hada e e e e e e e
1 (a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization section grant cash valuation non-cash assistance| orassistance
or government iIf applicable assistance (book, FMV,
appraisal,
other)
2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations . . . .+ +« «  « &« 4 4w www e e e e a e >
3 Enter total number of other organizations . . . . . .« . . 4 4 4w wa e e e e e e e e e e e e .

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50055P Schedule I (Form 990) 2010



Schedule I (Form 990) 2010 Page 2

m Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Use Schedule I-1 (Form 990) if additional space 1s needed.

(a)Type of grant or assistance (b)Number of (c)Amount of (d)A mount of (e)Method of valuation (f)Description of non-cash assistance
reciplents cash grant non-cash assistance (book,
FMV, appraisal, other)

(1) Provide lodging for cancer patients that
come from out of town Lodging paid to the
following local facilities include, 492 96,386 0 |Book
Antheneum Hotel, Inn on Ferry Street,
Omni Detroit Hotel

(2) Direct cash assistance provided to

patients for treatments 240 87,658 0 [Book
(3) Direct cash assistance for patients for 182 24 500 o ook
food, travel and parking '

(4) Rent paid on behalf of cancer patients 1 590 0 |Book
(5) Transportation paid to local cab 2339 39769 o Book

company on behalf of cancer patients

BEZXZEYAl Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required in Part I, line 2, and any other additional information.

Identifier Return Reference Explanation

SchlI_P01_S00_L02 |Schedu|e I,Partl, Line2 |Mon|tor monthly by reviewing the activity and monthly account reconciliations

Schedule I (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 20 1 0
Compensated Employees
k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, .
Department of the Treasury Part IV, question 23. Open to P_ublIC
Internal Revenue Service & Attach to Form 990. & See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
BARBARA ANN KARMANOS CANCER HOSPITAL
20-1649466
m Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1la Check the appropiate box(es) iIf the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete PartIII to provide any relevant information regarding these items
[T First-class or charter travel [T Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[T Travel for companions [ Payments for business use of personal residence
[T Tax idemnification and gross-up payments [T Health or social club dues or initiation fees
I~ Discretionary spending account [ Personal services (e g , maid, chauffeur, chef)
b Ifany of the boxes in line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement orprovision of all the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
officers, directors, trustees, and the CEO /Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a? 2
3 Indicate which, If any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO /Executive Director Check all that apply
|7 Compensation committee |7 Written employment contract
2 Independent compensation consultant 2 Compensation survey or study
[V Form 990 of other organizations [ Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization
Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment from the organization or a related organization? 4a No
Participate in, or recelve payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b No
c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c No
If"Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part II1
Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of
The organization? 5a No
Any related organization? 5b No
If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III
6 For persons listed in form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of
The organization? 6a No
Any related organization? 6b No
If"Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described inlines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe In Part III 7 No
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regs section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
in Part IT1 8 No
9 If"Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)? 9

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Intructions for Form 990 Cat No 500537 Schedule ] (Form 990) 2010



Schedule J (Form 990) 2010 Page 2

m Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies If additional space 1s needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (1) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions on row (1) Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII

Note. The sum of columns (B)(1)- (1) must equal the applicable column (D) or column (E) amounts on Form 990, Part VII, line 1a

(A) Name (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns| (F) Compensation
(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (iii) Other other deferred benefits (BY(1)-(D) reported Iin prior
compensation incentive reportable compensation Form 990 or
P compensation compensation Form 990-EZ
) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1) Gerold Bepler
(1) P (m) 379,933 0 1,087 0 23,366 404,386 0
) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2) Cynthia Sikina
(2)Ccy (m) 167,029 0 742 0 14,087 181,858 0
) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
3) Gary Morrison
(3) Y (m) 214,404 0 1,645 0 12,550 228,599 0
(4) Karen Goldman ) 172,680 0 3,564 0 18,991 195,235 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(5) Kathleen Carolin M 149,000 0 1,105 0 12,030 162,135 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(6) Sharon Helmer ) 483,827 30,000 759 0 24,615 539,201 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(7) Garrett Walworth () 481,852 0 270 0 23,033 505,155
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(8) Natasha Robinette ) 474,047 0 162 0 22,951 497,160 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(9) Michael Petrich ) 451,952 0 144 0 16,884 468,980 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(10)Hussein Aoun () 451,663 0 144 0 16,882 468,689 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(11) Debra Herring () 158,682 0 3,367 0 12,530 174,579 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(12)
(13)
(14)
(15)
(16)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2010
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.m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1a, 1b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8 Also complete this part for any additional information

Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

Schl_P01_S00_L03 [Schedule], The KCI Board Chairman established a formal Compensation Committee that i1s responsible for the review of compensation for the CEO, including the
Part I, Line 3 |administration of the short term incentive program when the funds are available to distribute under the plan Any salary increase program iIs reviewed and
approved by the KCI-KCC Finance Committee and the KCI-KCC Board of Directors as part of the annual budget process

Schedule J (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule L Transactions with Interested Persons

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

k- Complete if the organization answered
"Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, lines 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,
or Form 990-EZ, Part V lines 38a or 40b.
k- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. See separate instructions.

OMB No 1545-0047

Name of the organization
BARBARA ANN KARMANOS CANCER HOSPITAL

20-1649466

2010

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

m Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501 (c)(4) organizations only).
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b

?
1 (a) Name of disqualified person (b) Description of transaction (€) Corrected
Yes No
2 Enter the amount of tax imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
section 4958 3
3 Enter the amount of tax, ifany, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization . 3
m Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 26, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a
(f)
" ¢ d d (o|:)eroor::ht: o | (e)In Approved (g)Written
(a) Name of interested person an organization? (c) rllglna (d)Balance due | default? by board or agreement?
purpose g principal amount committee?
To From Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

> s

Grants or Assistance Benefitting Interested Persons.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

(a) Name of Interested person

(b)Relationship between interested person

and the organization

(c)Amount of grant or type of assistance

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the

Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 50056A

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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Page 2

m Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(b) Relationship
between Iinterested

(c) Amount of

(d) Description of transaction

(e) Sharing of
organization's

(a) Name of interested person person and the transaction revenues?
organization Yes No
(1) Alan S Schwartz Board Member 398,499 |Partner n firm that provides No

legal services to KCC

.m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see Instructions)

Identifier | Return Reference | Explanation

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 201 0

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or to provide any additional information.
k- Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
BARBARA ANN KARMANOS CANCER HOSPITAL

Employer identification number

20-1649466

Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

F990_P06_SOB_L11a

Form 990, Part V|,
Section B, Line 11a

The review process for Form 990 includes distribution and review of the Form 990 to the
Finance Committee of the Board of Directors and the Board of Directors at their respective

meetings




Identifier

Return
Reference

Explanation

F990_P06_SOB_L12¢

Form 990, Part V|,
Section B, Line

12¢

Annual conflict of interest questionnaires are completed by Board members, Officers, and
Executive Administration Conflicts are summarized and reported to the Nominating and
Governance Committee Conflicts are compared to our vendor list to ensure all potential
transactions that involve a conflict of interest are disclosed




Identifier

Return
Reference

Explanation

F990_P06_SOB_L15

Form 990, Part
V|, Section B,
Line 15

The KClI Board Chairman established a formal Compensation Committee that is responsible for the
review of compensation for the CEQO, including the administration of the short termincentive plan
programw hen the funds are avallable to distribute under the plan Any salary increase programis

review ed and approved by the KCFKCC Finance Committee and the KCFKCC Board of Directors as
part of the annual budget proces




Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

F990_P06_SO0C_L19

Form 990, Part V|,
Section C, Line 19

The Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Hospital governing documents, conflict of interest
statements and financial statements are avallable to the public upon request




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

FO90_P11_S00_L05 [ Form 990, Part | Sale of Karmanos Cancer Hospital membership interest in joint venture w ith Crittenton Net w rite dow n
Xl, Line 5 of promssory note and the investment ($2,050,000), offset by other changes In unrestricted and
temporarily restricted net assets $610,189
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SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

OMB No 1545-0047

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

I Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37. 20 1 0
= Attach to Form 990. Ik See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury Open to P_ublic
Internal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
BARBARA ANN KARMANOS CANCER HOSPITAL

20-1649466
IEEREE 1dentification of Disregarded Entities (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.)

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ()]
Name, address, and EIN of disregarded entity Primary activity Legal domicile (state Total iIncome End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity

IEEYTEil Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one
or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.)

a) (b) c (d) (e) U] Section 512(b)(13)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code section Public chanty status Direct controlling controlled
or foreign country) (If section 501(c)(3)) entity organization
Yes No
(1) Karmanos Cancer Institute
4100 John R Parent company of
Cancer Hospital MI 501(c)(3) 509(a)(3) [N/A No

Detroit, MI 48201
38-1613280

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50135Y Schedule R (Form 990) 2010
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Page 2

IEXYTEi#d Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because 1t had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.)

(a)

Name, address, and EIN of

related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(c)
Legal
domicile
(state or
foreign
country)

(d)
Direct controlling
entity

(e)
Predominant income
(related, unrelated,
excluded from tax
under sections 512-

514)

Share of total income

g
Share of end-of-year
assets

(h)
Disproprtionate
allocations?

Yes No

(O] (6))
Code V—UBI General or
amount in box 20 of managing
Schedule K-1 partner?
(Form 1065)
Yes No

(k)
Percentage
ownership

IEXYSETA Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV,
line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.)

(a)

Name, address, and EIN of related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile
(state or
foreign
country)

(d)

entity

Direct controlling

(e)

or trust)

Type of entity
(C corp, S corp,

Share of total income

(9)

assets

Share of
end-of-year

(h)
Percentage
ownership

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010
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IEEERA Transactions With Related Organizations (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35, 35A, or 36.)

Note. Complete line 1 If any entity 1s listed in Parts II, III orlIV Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage 1n any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties (iv) rent from a controlled entity la No
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to other organization(s) 1b | Yes
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from other organization(s) 1c No
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for other organization(s) id No
e Loans orloan guarantees by other organization(s) le | Yes
f Sale ofassets to other organization(s) 1f No
g Purchase of assets from other organization(s) 1g No
h Exchange of assets 1h No
i Lease offacilities, equipment, or other assets to other organization(s) 1i | Yes
j Lease offacilities, equipment, or other assets from other organization(s) 1j | Yes
k Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for other organization(s) 1k | Yes
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by other organization(s) 1l | Yes
m Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets im| Yes
n Sharing of paid employees 1n | Yes
o Reimbursement paid to other organization for expenses lo | Yes
Reimbursement paid by other organization for expenses 1p | Yes
q Othertransfer of cash or property to other organization(s) 1q | Yes
r Othertransfer of cash or property from other organization(s) ir No

2 Ifthe answer to any of the above I1s "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds

(a) (b) (©) (d)
Transaction Method of determining amount
Name of other organization Amount involved
type(a-r) involved
(1)
(2)
3)
(4)
(5)
(6)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010
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IEEITXZl Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.)

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross
revenue) that was not a related organization See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ()] (9) (h)
Name, address, and EIN of entity Primary activity Legal domicile Are all Share of Disproprtionate Code V—UBI General or
(state or foreign partners end-of-year allocations? amount In box managing
country) section assets 20 of Schedule K-1 partner?
501(c)(3) (Form 1065)

organizations?

Yes No Yes No Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010
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m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see Instructions)

Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Directors
Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Institute
and Subsidiary

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Barbara Ann Karmanos
Cancer Institute and Subsidiary (the "Institute") as of April 30, 2011 and 2010 and the related
consolidated statements of operations, changes In net assets, and cash flows for the years then
ended These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Institute's
management  Our responsibility 1s to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing s rally accepted in the United
States of America and standards applicable to financial ernment Auditing
Standards, 1ssued by the Comptroller General of the Unit dards require that
we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable a about whether the financial
statements are free of matenal misstatement An aug amining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures g An audit also
Includes assessing the accounting principles used ang ates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial state We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial ents referred to above present farrly, in all

Internal control over financial reportirg on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions
of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant’agreements The purpose of that report 1s to describe
the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide opinions on the internal control over financial reporting
or on compliance That report 1s an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audits

August 15, 2011



Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Institute
and Subsidiary

Consolidated Balance Sheet

April 30, 2011 April 30, 2010
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 18,434,693 $ 25,618,146
Patient service recelvables - Net (Note 2) 21,489,354 13,646,316
Contributions recelvable (Note 4) 2,836,602 2,785,565
Affiliation recelvables (Note 11) 2,979,571 2,400,114
Donor pledges collateralizing debt (Note 9) 2,000,000 6,225,000
Other recelvables 3,683,724 3,546,990
Prepaid expenses and other 3,484,243 2,860,890
Inventory 2,265,456 1,643,247
Total current assets 58,726,268
Investments (Note 5) 15,790,172
Land, Buildings, and Equipment - Net (Note 7) 30,704,789
Contributions Receivable - Net of current portion (Note 4) 13,986,965
Donor Pledges Collateralizing Debt - Net of current portion (Note 9) 4,200,000 -
Other Noncurrent Assets 193,345 4,983,853
Total assets 125,645,780 $ 124,192,047
Liabilities et Ass
Current Liabilities
Current portion of notes payable and leas ns ( $ 2801594 $ 7,370,417
Current portion of donor-collateraliz 2,000,000 19,138,532
Accounts payable and accrued exp: 18,111,655 13,799,361
Accrued payroll 7,531,584 7,313,597
Affiliation payable (Note 11) 18,962,248 17,121,861
Other current liabilities 3,846,639 3,839,551
Total current li 53,343,720 68,583,319
Long-term Notes Payable and Lease Obili f current
portion (Note 8) 17,600,666 6,691,038
Donor-collateralized Debt - Net of current portion (Note 9) 4,200,000 -
Long-term Affiliation Payable - Net of current portion (Note 11) 3,872,374 6,172,374
Other Liabilities 1,491,338 1,893,858
Total hiabilities 80,508,098 83,340,589
Net Assets
Unrestricted (5,520,461) (12,982,869)
Unrestricted - Board designated - 3,872,122
Temporarnly restricted (Note 14) 36,195,663 34,969,696
Permanently restricted (Note 14) 14,462,480 14,992 509
Total net assets 45,137,682 40,851,458
Total liabilities and net assets $ 125645780 $ 124,192,047

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 2



Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Institute
and Subsidiary

Consolidated Statement of Operations

Year Ended

Apnl 30, 2011

April 30, 2010

Unrestricted Revenue, Gains, and Other Support

Net patient service revenue (Note 3)

$ 228211537 § 215,193,769

Other (Note 15) 22,515,047 26,118,032
Net assets released from restrictions 10,583,201 4,340,769
Total unrestricted revenue, gains, and other support 261,309,785 245,652,570
Expenses
Salanes and wages 338,323 65,198,359
Employee benefits (Note 10) 022,365 16,005,407
Supplies 7,032,607
Pharmaceutical supplies 31,212,366
Contracted services 25,079,936
Purchased services - DMC 59,562,196
Clinical arrangements 465,641 8,574,727
Professional fees 18,182 2,051,870
Lease expense (Note 17) 5827475 3,965,498
Occupancy 4,233,063 3,737,110
Insurance 1,126,262 1,322,281
Depreciation 5,663,679 5,766,821
Interest expense 1,755,565 2222114
Provision for bad debts 9,321,606 6,388,623
Other 4,629,424 3,499,801
Total expenseg 258,491,836 241,619,716
Operating Income 2,817,949 4,032,854
Change in Unrealized Gains on ) 283,641 2,799,547
Impairment and Write-off of Fixed A ote 12) - (1,791,178)
Net Gain on Business Ventures (Notes 13 and 19) 1,210,960 -
Excess of Revenue Over Expenses Before Transfers 4,312,550 5,041,223
Transfers to WSU (1,854,211) (1,074,020)
Excess of Revenue Over Expenses 2,458,339 3,967,203
Net Assets Released from Restrictions for Capital Acquisitions 288,913 633,267
Other Equity Transfers (Note 1) 843,034 1,055,683
Increase in Unrestricted Net Assets $ 3,590,286 $ 5,656,153

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 3




Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Institute
and Subsidiary

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year Ended
April 30, 2011 April 30, 2010

Unrestricted Net Assets

Excess of revenue over expenses $ 2458339 $ 3,967,203

Net assets released from restrictions for capital acquisitions 288,913 633,267

Other equity transfers 843,034 1,055,683
Increase in Unrestricted Net Assets 3,590,286 5,656,153
Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Restricted contributions (Note 4) 254 848 9,221,775

Restricted investment income 107,402 877,107

Net assets released from restriction 893,249) (4,974,036)

Other equity transfers (1,649,145)
Increase in Temporarily Restricted Net Assets 3,475,701
Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Restricted contributions 69,971 34,021

Other equity transfers (600,000) 593,462
(Decrease) Increase in Permanently Restricte (530,029) 627,483
Increase in Net Assets 4,286,224 9,759,337
Net Assets - Beginning of year 40,851,458 31,092,121

Net Assets - End of year

$ 45137,682 $ 40,851,458

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 4



Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Institute
and Subsidiary

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended
April 30, 2011 April 30, 2010
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Increase In net assets $ 4,286,224 9,759,337
Adjustments to reconcile increase In net assets to net cash from operating
activities
Depreciation 5,663,679 5,766,821
Impairment of fixed assets - 1,791,178
Donated stock (1,874,545) (2,018,843)
Realized gains on Investments (1,079,048) (498,957)
Unrealized gains on investments (283,641) (2,799,547)
Net gain on investment (1,210,960) -
Net loss (gain) on disposal of miscellaneous furniture and
equipment 3,515 (2,500)
Provision for bad debts 9,321,606 6,388,623
Change In the present value of contributions recelvable 937,161
Changes In assets and liabilities which provided (used) cash
Patient service receivables (17, TOWE4) (3,636,730)
Affillation recelvables (579,457) 417,572
Contributions recelvable (13,894) 481,470
Other current assets 7382,296) (2,477,033)
Donor pledges collateralizing debt 25,000 605,000
Other noncurrent assets 2,441 468 (446,151)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 4,312,294 539,285
Affilation payables (459,613) 980,603
Accrued payroll and other current liabilit (1,356,098) 1,330,127
Other noncurrent liabilities 179,135 565,848
Net cash prg 1,620,212 17,683,264
Cash Flows from Investing Activitig
Purchase of property and equig (5,170,136) (4,238,213)
Proceeds from sale of propeg - 2,500
Purchase of investments (10,020,458) (2,059,145)
Proceeds from sale and maturitie 11,895,138 3,798,764
(3,295,456) (2,496,094)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Proceeds from long-term debt 17,843,021 -
Principal payment on long-term debt (10,412,698) (3,326,429)
Payments on donor guaranteed borrowings (12,938,532) (5,363,762)
Net cash used In financing activities (5,508,209) (8,690,191)
Net (Decrease) Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (7,183,453) 6,496,979
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of year 25,618,146 19,121,167
Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of year $ 18,434,693 25,618,146
Supplemental Cash Flow Information
Cash paid for interest $ 1,755,565 2222114
Purchase of equipment under long-term financing - 471,771
Donated stock in payment of contribution receivable 1,874,545 2,018,843
Investment loss In joint venture 2,050,000 -
Sale of nghts In affiliate in exchange for stock 3,260,960 -

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 5



Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Institute
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
April 30, 2011 and 2010

Note 1 - Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policies

Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Institute (the "Institute") 1s a not-for-profit organization
which provides support for laboratory research into causes and treatments of cancer,
epidemiology research which can be used to track risk factors, clinical research to
Improve treatment In cancer patients, community research to prevent cancer in healthy
populations or to diagnose It at earlier treatable stages, and provides clinical services to
cancer patients and their families such as hospice, diagnostic testing, equipment, and
supplies The Institute's services are primanly funded by research grants and contracts,
revenue generated from providing services to cgacer , and contributions from
individuals, corporations, and other private including the United Way
Community Services of Southeastern Michigan

Effective December 1, 2005, the Institute purchas tal operations from
The Detroit Medical Center and established Barbara armanos Cancer Hospital

g s sole member I1s the
e Center 1s a not-for-profit
are services, the treatment

Institute and will be referred to herein as
organization which 1s dedicated to the deli

Agreements with The Detroit Me
(WSU) help the Instit
opportunities for the gg
Institute designatio
Center as one of 4
control under €
agreements through

DVIC) and Wayne State University
rated cancer research and treatment
a and to maintain the National Cancer
Cancer Institute Comprehensive Cancer
bn  Although the Institute 1s not under common
ese agreements are referred to as affiliation

There 1s a coordinated €
research, clinical services, co

g the Institute, DMC, and WSU for education,
Ity outreach, and development activities

Basis of Presentation - The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on
the accrual basis of accounting, in accordance with the American Institute of Certified
Public Accountants' Audit and Accounting Guide, Healthcare Organizations

Basis of Consolidation - The accompanying consolidated financial statements include
the accounts of Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Institute and Subsidiary  All significant
Intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated in consolidation

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Cash and cash equivalents include cash and investments
In highly liquid investments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less



Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Institute
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
April 30, 2011 and 2010

Note 1 - Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Accounts Receivable - Accounts receivable for patient services, insurance companies,
and governmental agencies are based on gross charges An allowance for uncollectible
accounts has been established on an aggregate basis by using historical write-off rate
factors applied to unpaid accounts based on aging Loss rate factors are based on
historical loss experience and Iindustry standards and adjusted for economic conditions
and other trends affecting the Institute's ability to collect outstanding amounts
Uncollectible amounts are written off against the doubtful accounts in the
period they are determined to be uncolle allowance for contractual
adjustments and interim payment advances Is ment rates from
payors based on current reimbursement meth unt also Includes
amounts received as Interrm payments against Ims by certain payors (see
Note 3)

Contributions - Contributions, including g g e and beneficial interests In

revenue concurrently Conditional pr: : br received by the Institute are
not recorded as expenses or revenu bns affecting the obligation have
been satisfied

The Institute reports g . ssets as restricted support If they are
rcumstances that limit the use of the
tion expires, that 1s, when a stipulated time
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets

The Institute reports gifts of g@erty and equipment as unrestricted support unless
explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used Gifts of cash or
other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted
support Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must
be maintained, the Institute reports the expiration of donor restrictions when the assets
are placed In service

Inventory - Inventories, which consist mostly of pharmaceutical products and medical
and office supplies, are stated at cost, determined on a first-in, first-out basis or market



Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Institute
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
April 30, 2011 and 2010

Note 1 - Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Investments - Investments In equity securties with readily determinable fair value,
Investments in debt secunties, and funds held in escrow are measured at fair value in the
consolidated balance sheet Investments held by Wayne State University are held in a
pooled investment account that 1Is measured at fair value Investment income or loss
(iIncluding realized and changes In unrealized gains and losses on investments, Interest,
and dividends) 1s included In excess of revenue (under) over expenses unless the income
or loss 1s restricted by donor or law Changes | lized gans or losses on
Investments are excluded from income from op

Substantially all of the Institute's investment
expenses

Risks and Uncertainties - The Institute investment instruments
Investment securities, In general, are exposcgm uch as interest rate risk,

Concentration of Creg hiSi Deposit Accounts - Custodial credit
re, the Institute’s deposits may not be

returned to it The ted to custodial credit risk of bank deposits is to
maintain all depg stitulon  The Institute maintains balances In its

deposit accounts 8 urrent operating payment expenses and, as a

; ; exceed the FDIC insurance limits of $250,000
As of April 30, 2010, the Fid an uninsured balance of $24,565,197 Effective
December 31, 2010, the FUNggdopted a final rule amending 1ts deposit insurance
regulations to adopt Section 343 of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer
Protection Act (Dodd-Frank Act), providing for unlimited deposit insurance for
"noninterest-bearing transaction accounts" through December 31, 2012 As of April 30,
2011, the uninsured cash balances total $17,884,368

Land, Building, and Equipment - Land, bulding, and equipment acquisitions are
recorded at cost Donated property and equipment are recorded at the estimated fair
market value at the time of donation Depreciation 1s computed using the straight-line
basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets Costs of maintenance and repairs are
charged to expenses when incurred

Donor Pledges Collateralizing Debt - Donor pledges collateralizing debt are
comprised of pledges that have been committed to support and guarantee the bank line
of credit (see Note 9)



Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Institute
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
April 30, 2011 and 2010

Note 1 - Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Classification of Net Assets - Net assets of the Institute are classified as permanently
restricted, temporarily restricted, or unrestricted depending on the presence and
characteristics of donor-imposed restrictions limiting the Institute's ability to use or
dispose of contributed assets or the economic benefits embodied Iin those assets
Additionally, the board of directors has periodically directed management to designate
unrestricted campaign pledge payments from donors to be used for future payments on
bank indebtedness These funds are classified lidated balance sheet as
unrestricted board-designated net assets T ains control over board-
designated net assets, and may, at its discr them for other
purposes Donor-imposed restrictions that expi time or that can
be removed by meeting certain requirements res orarily restricted net assets
Permanently restricted net assets result from estrictions that imit the
use of net assets in perpetuity Earnings, g restricted net assets are
classified as unrestricted unless specifically donor or by applicable state
law

eements with third-party payors
that provide for payments to the Ins t amounts different from its established rates
Payment arrangemen ely determined rates per discharge,
reimbursed costs, di diem payments Net patient service

payors, and othg d, Iincluding estimated retroactive adjustments
under reimbursen'® third-party payors Retroactively calculated
adjustments arising ent agreements with third-party payors are
accrued on an estimated e period the related services are rendered and
adjusted In future periods, as ettlements are determined

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and
subject to Interpretation  Management believes that it 1s in compliance with all
applicable laws and regulations Final determination of compliance with such laws and
regulations 1s subject to future government review and interpretation Violations may
result in significant regulatory action including fines, penalties, and exclusions from the
Medicare and Medicaid programs

Grants and Contracts - Support I1s recognized as revenue when expenditures are
Incurred for the specific purposes established under a grant or contract



Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Institute
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
April 30, 2011 and 2010

Note 1 - Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Charity Care and Community Benefit - The Institute provides care to patients who
meet certain criteria under its charity care policy without charge or at amounts less than
established rates Because the Institute does not pursue collection of amounts
determined to qualify as charity care, they are not reported as revenue

The Institute maintains records to identify and monitor the level of charity care
provided These records Include the amount of chargegaforgone for services and
supplies rendered under Its charity care policy ended April 30, 2011 and
2010, chanty care services amounted to a 364,000 and $635,000,
respectively

In addition, under arrangements with various g tal insurance programs, the
Institute provides significant care to the
reimbursement for services rendered 1S ge
services For the years ended Aprl 30, 20
of approximately $24,500,000 and $18,

e cost of providing such
28 amounted to a net shortfall

stitute provides numerous other

educational and patient and famil ams that benefit the communities and are
generally performed at g tute provides those services through the
following access to tg ’s Cancer Information Service and toll-
free phone numbege ntations, materials, and displays for prevention

new Initiatives in 8
featuring videos, literat®

research,
\1d speg

Btment, and education, and a resource center
programs and resources for smoking cessation

Additionally, the Institute ma Eignificant investment in cancer research  Over 300
Institute Investigators conduct a¥ forms of research into the prevention, detection, and
causes of cancer Iincluding basic, clinical, translational, epidemiological, and behavioral
research For 2011 and 2010, the Institute’s iInvestment in research activities exceeded
all associated revenue sources by $5,200,000 and $4,200,000, respectively

Fund-raising Events - Fund-raising events direct expenses were approximately
$1,915,233 and $1,583,000 for the years ended April 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively,
and are Iincluded with expenses on the consolidated statement of operations

Transfers to WSU - The Institute has certain commitments to fund cancer research
These research activities take place at WSU where the principal investigaters are
employed and their cancer research 1s sponsored The Institute transfers funds to WSU
to help cover those research related expenditures

10



Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Institute
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
April 30, 2011 and 2010

Note 1 - Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

Excess of Revenue Over Expenses - The consolidated statement of operations
Includes excess of revenue over expenses Changes In unrestricted net assets, which are
excluded from excess of revenue over expenses, consistent with industry practice,
Include net assets released from restrictions for capital acquisitons  Other equity
transfers represent changes in donor designations and net losses on investments held in
donor-restricted endowment funds and are excluded from excess of revenue over
expenses

ents 1g conformity with
merica requires
management to make estimates and assumptions ffect t orted amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent asSe labilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amoyg

reporting period Actual results could differ

Tax Status - The Institute and its su
under Section 501(a) and Section 501
no tax provision is reflected in the ¢

It, tax-exempt organizations
al Revenue Code, accordingly,
al statements

ncial statements and related disclosures
ding August 15, 2011, which 1s the date
e avallable to be 1ssued

Subsequent Events -
Include evaluation of g
the consolidated fi
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Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Institute
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
April 30, 2011 and 2010

Note 2 - Patient Service Receivables

The details of net patient service receivables and third-party settlements are set forth

below
2011 2010
Medicare $ 6,658,729 $ 5,291,122
Medicaid (369,475) (373,057)
Blue Cross/Blue Shield of Michigan 1,220,020 (3,563,015)
Managed care 6,819,394
Commercial 5,924,029
Other (452,157)
Total net patient service recelvable and

third party settlements $ 13,646,316

The allowance for contractual adjustme ! ents was $51,995,941 and

$64,794 290 as of Apnl 30, 2011 a
uncollectible accounts was $8,696,495
respectively

Certain of the hospital ng ] ecelvables are collateral for a bank line of
credit (see Note 8)

Note 3 - Patient Se

The Institute has 8 party payors that provide for reimbursement at
discounted amounts
with these third-party pay®

e Medicare - Inpatent, -care services rendered to Medicare program
beneficiaries are paid at prospectively determined rates per discharge These rates
vary according to a patient classification system based on clinical, diagnostic, and
other factors OQutpatient services related to Medicare beneficiaries are primarily
reimbursed based on a prospectively determined amount per ambulatory payment
classification Approximately 23 percent of the Institute's net patient service revenue
IS recelved from the Medicare program

12



Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Institute
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
April 30, 2011 and 2010

Note 3 - Patient Service Revenue (Continued)

e Medicaid - Inpatient, acute-care services rendered to Medicald program
beneficiaries are also paid at prospectively determined rates per discharge
Outpatient services are reimbursed on an established fee-for-service methodology
Effective January 1, 2011 and January 1, 2010, the Medicaild payment rate was
estimated to total 56 4 percent and 57 6 percent, respectively, of the Medicare
payment rate Inpatient bone marrow transplant cases are paid on a cost basis
Approximately 9 percent of the Institute's net patient gervice revenue I1s received
from the Medicaid program

e Blue Cross/Blue Shield of Michigan e services are
reimbursed at prospectively determined rates tient services are
reimbursed on fee-for-service, percentage of ¢l IS, and cost basis depending
on type of service provided Approximatel the Institute's net patient
service revenue Is received from the Blue 4 e Shiel®of Michigan program

e Other Third-party Payors - The Ing}i tered into agreements with
certain commercial carriers, heal organizations, and preferred
provider organizatons The bas ent under these agreements are
discounts from established spectively determined rates per discharge,
percentage of hospi tively determined dally rates

Fees for profession; bs, net of contractual and other adjustments, for

are as follows

2011 2010
Hospital services $ 221,989,293 $ 208,819,967
Hospice services 2,911,697 3,308,033
Professional radiological services 3,051,615 2,877,967
Other professional services 154,283 119,386
Total patient services revenue 228,106,888 215,125,353
Other services 104,649 68,416
Total $ 228211537 $ 215,193,769

13



Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Institute
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
April 30, 2011 and 2010

Note 4 - Contributions Receivable

Unconditional promises to give as of April 30, 2011 and 2010 are as follows

2011 2010
To be received In
One year or less $ 2836602 $ 2785565
Two to five years 7,556,882 7,819,993

1,717,492 13,096,180

Over five years

Total 110,976 23,701,738

Less
Present value discount 6,889,217
18,308 39,991

Allowance for uncollectible pledges

Net unconditional promises to give 94,937 § 16,772,530

Donor-imposed restrictions regarding t e typically for research, clinical
and outreach programs, facilities, an

three significant contri

14



Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Institute
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
April 30, 2011 and 2010

Note 5 - Investments

Investments are reported at farr value Fair value 1s generally determined using quoted
market prices The composition of investments at April 30, 2011 and 2010 1s set forth In
the following tables

2011 2010

Purpose
Unrestricted $ (1910,138) $ (2,781,685)
Donor temporarily restricted investments 092,614 4 389,786
Donor permanently restricted investments 970,250 14,182,071

$ 15,790,172

Total investments

Debt mutual funds
Equity mutual funds
Investments held by Wayne State University
Other

Funds held in escrow

996,600 $ 3,729,462
33,117 7,683,838
3,341,826 3,217,352
2,268,183 1,055,296
113,000 104,224

$ 17,152,726 § 15,790,172

Total

Investments held by
which 1s held In a pg

r and Anna Prentis Endowment Fund,

Investment inco
ended April 30, 201

2011 2010

Unrestricted investment incoms

Investment income (loss) Included in other revenue,

net of fees $ (1,334,328) $ 93,521

Realized loss on investments (52,729) (14,177)

Change in net unrealized gains on investments 283,641 2,799,547
Temporarily restricted investment income

Realized interest and dividend income 975,625 363,973

Realized gain on investments 1,131,777 513,134

Total $ 1003986 $§ 3,755998

15



Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Institute
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
April 30, 2011 and 2010

Note 6 - Fair Value Measurements

Accounting standards require certain assets and liabilities be reported at fair value in the
financial statements and provide a framework for establishing that farr value The
framework for determining fair value 1s based on a hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs
and valuation techniques used to measure fair value

The following tables present information about the Institute’s assets measured at farr
value on a recurring basis at April 30, 2011 and 2010, and the valuation techniques used
by the Institute to determine those fair values

In general, fair values determined by Level 1 in ed prices In active markets
for identical assets or liabilities that the Institute

observable, either
directly or indirectly These Level 2 inputs include qu Ices for similar assets and
liabilities In active markets, and other inputs es and yleld curves that
are observable at commonly quoted Intervalg

cnt's own estimates using pricing

measurements are based primaril
. s, or similar techniques taking into account

models, discounted cash
the characteristics of t

re fair value fall into different levels in the above
ents In their entirety are categorized based on
b the valuation The Institute’s assessment of the
 farr value measurements requires judgment and
Fet or hability

In Instances where 4ts used to me
fair value hierar
the lowest level InPY
significance of particul2

considers factors specific t8

gt 1S significag
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Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Institute
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
April 30, 2011 and 2010

Note 6 - Fair Value Measurements (Continued)
Assets Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis at April 30, 2011

Quoted Prices

In Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable  Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs Balance at
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) April 30, 2011

Debt mutual funds $ - 8 6 - $ 2,996,600
Equity mutual funds 8,433,117 - 8,433,117
Investments held by Wayne

State University - , 6 3,341,826
Multi-strategy hedge fund - 1,390,729 1,390,729
Other 877,454 - 877,454
Funds held in escrow -

Money market funds 113,000 - 113,000

Assets Measured at Fair Valu Re Basis at April 30, 2010
Significant
Unobservable
Inputs Inputs Balance at
(Level 2) (Level 3) Apnl 30, 2010
Debt mutual funds $ 3729462 $ - $ 3,729,462
Equity mutual funds 5,837 - - 7,683,837

Investments held by Wayne

State University - - 3,217,353 3,217,353

Multi-strategy hedge fund - - 358,765 358,765
Other 696,532 - - 696,532
Funds held in escrow -

Money market funds 104,223 - - 104,223

17



Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Institute
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
April 30, 2011 and 2010

Note 6 - Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

Changes In Level 3 assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis for the years ended
April 30, 2011 and 2010 are as follows

Investments
held by Wayne
State Multi-strategy
University hedge fund

217,353 § 358,765

Balance at April 30, 2010

Purchases 960,000
Total unrealized (losses) gains included in chang
In net assets (339985 7/) 71,964

457,840 -
41826 § 1,390,729

Net transfers in
Balance at April 30, 2011

nvestments
held by Wayne

State Multi-strategy
University hedge fund

$ 27733% $ 190,004

\

Balance at April 30,

Purchases - 150,000
Total unrealized gggcluded In cha
In net assets 718,568 18,761

(274,611) -
$ 3217353 $ 358765

Net transfers out
Balance at April 30, 2010

Observable and unobservable inputs may be used to determine the farr value of
positions classified as Level 3 assets and liabilites As a result, the unrealized gains and
losses for these assets and liabilities presented in the tables above may include changes
In fair value that were attributable to both observable and unobservable inputs

The investments held under Wayne State University are categorized as Level 3 assets
The fair value of the Institute's interest In these investments 1s equal to the net asset
value of the fund given there are no restrictions on redemptions or withdrawal penalties
In place by the trustee The multi-strategy hedge fund 1s also categorized as a Level 3
asset The multi-strategy hedge fund invests in hedge funds that pursue multiple
strategies to diversify risks and reduce volatility The fair values of the investment have
been estimated using the net asset value per share of the investment

18



Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Institute
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
April 30, 2011 and 2010

Note 7 - Land, Buildings, and Equipment

Land, builldings, and equipment consist of the following for the years ended April 30,
2011 and 2010

Depreciable
2011 2010 Life - Years
Land $ 1553405 $ 1,553,405 -
Buildings and building improvements 19,067,489 18,527,295 5-30
Transportation equipment 83,968 4-8
Leasehold improvements 3,230,059 10-12
Furniture - Artwork 5-20
Software, office, and computer
equipment 13,466,915 3-20

447132 3-15
114,074

54,645,047
(23,940,258)

Medical equipment
Construction in progress

Total cost
Accumulated depreciation
Net land, buillding

207,731 § 30,704,789

Esets at April 30, 2011 and 2010 of $215,815, net
of accumulated amortizati® 14 and $133,310, respectively

At April 30, 2011, constructio progress Included $1,938,668 of accumulated costs
related to the Eclipsys contract and the patient financial management system (see Note
12)
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Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Institute

and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
April 30, 2011 and 2010

Note 8 - Notes Payable and Lease Obligations

Notes payable and installment obligations are comprised of the following for the years

ended April 30, 2011 and 2010

Equipment financing through seller, monthly principal and
interest payments of $68,660 over 84 months, interest
rate at 6 percent through November 2012

Real estate and equipment financing through se
monthly principal and interest payments of $68,66
84 months, Interest rate at 6 percent through Nov
2012 Outstanding amounts were paid in February 2

r,
r
r

Equipment financing, monthly principal and intere
payments of $51,438 over 72 months, Interest rate
percent

Bank line of credit, collateralized by certal
accounts receivable, monthly interest pay,
percent Outstanding amounts are due
November 30, 2010

Membership interest In |g
seller Interest rate at
and interest paymenig
2013

Bank line of credit, : ain hospital
accounts receivable, n8 g
percent OQutstanding amo
December 1, 2013

Bank term loan, collateralized by certain properties and
other assets, monthly Interest payments at 5 percent
Outstanding amounts are due at maturity on December
1,2013

Notes payable

e at maturity on

Capital lease obligations

Total notes payable and capttal lease
obligations

Less current portion

Total long-term portion

20

2011 2010
$ 1241542 § 1967172
1,967,172
85,038 1,114,545
- 4,527,000
581,655 1,581,173
8,519,021 -
7,437,500 -
18,364,756 11,157,062
2,127,504 2,904,393
20,492,260 14,061,455
2,891,594 7,370,417
$ 17600666 $ 6,691,038




Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Institute
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
April 30, 2011 and 2010

Note 8 - Notes Payable and Lease Obligations (Continued)

Minimum principal payments on notes payable and aggregate payments, including
estimated interest due on capital lease obligations for the years subsequent to April 30,

2011, are as follows

Years Ending

April 30 Notes Payable Capital Leases
2012 $ 105427 $ 973,912
2013 ,802,807 837,835
2014 56,5 510,518
Subtotal 2,322,265

Less amount representing interest
under capital lease oblig 194,761
$ 2,127,504

Total

s In de the bank term loan related to

Subsequent to year end, the Institut
eral and received a waiver from the bank

certain conditions surrounding the
through December 31,

Note 9 - Donor-colla Alized Deb

Donor-collateralr of the following for the years ended April 30,

2011 and 2010
2011 2010

Promissory notes A-C, interestpayable quarterly at
an interest rate of 250 percent over the LIBOR
based rate through December 1, 2012, at which time
the principal sum 1s due to a financial Iinstitution,

guaranteed by various donors

Promissory notes D-F, interest payable quarterly at
an interest rate of 250 percent over the LIBOR
based rate through December 1, 2012, at which time
the principal sum 1s due to a financial Iinstitution,

guaranteed by various donors

$ 3,300,000 § 3,300,000

450,000 450,000
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Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Institute
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
April 30, 2011 and 2010

Note 9 - Donor-collateralized Debt (Continued)

2011 2010

Promissory notes |, K, and L, interest payable
quarterly at an interest rate of 2 50 percent over the
LIBOR based rate through December 1, 2012, at
which time the principal sum I1s due to a financial
Institution, guaranteed by various donors Note M
was paid In full in fiscal year 2011 $ 450,000 $ 475,000

Promissory notes G, H, and J, interest p le
quarterly at an interest rate of 2 0 percent ov e
LIBOR based rate through November 30, 2017}
which time the principal sum I1s due to a finan
Institution, guaranteed by various donors

00,000 2,000,000

Pledge-based bank Iline of credit note, er
payable monthly at an interest rate of 3
over LIBOR, minimum LIBOR floor
monthly principal payments based

seven different rs This note

2011, with the Qing balancgikt that time

refinanced (Note 8) - 12,913,532
Subtotal 6,200,000 19,138,532
Less current portion 2,000,000 19,138,532
Total long-term portion $ 4200000 $ -

Donors have committed to support and guarantee various components of donor-
collateralized debt These pledges are reflected as donor pledges collateralizing debt in
the consolidated balance sheet and follow the maturity schedules of the debt
Instruments

The Institute has notes payable that are subject to certain financial covenants calculated
on a quarterly basis As of April 30, 2011, the Institute was in compliance with the debt
covenants
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Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Institute
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
April 30, 2011 and 2010

Note 10 - Employee Benefit Plans

Employees of the Institute, upon attaining age 21 and two years of credited service, may
participate on a voluntary basis in contributory, defined contribution money purchase
pension plans The Institute made an annual contribution to one of the plans of
$1,734,720 and $1,827,730 for the years ended April 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively

In addition to the above plans, the Institute provides certain healthcare benefits to
retirees who have at least 10 years of credited service The postretirement benefit plan
was frozen effective December 31, 1999 Employees retirigg after December 31, 1999
will not receive healthcare benefits Actual cash ated to the retiree benefit
program were $93,842 and $110,711 for the pril 3Q, 2011 and 2010,
respectively

Note 11 - Transactions Under Affiliation Agr

Consistent with affiliation agreements, funds ain organizations for a
variety of programmatic and operating purgi®es Ilwwing revenues from certain
affilates were recorded by the Institute

2011 2010

Revenue received from

DMC $ 574,366 $ 765,807
WSU 1,326,360 1,102,446
Other 1,436,961 1,185,677

Total $ 3,337,687 $ 3,053,930

ervices to DMC at amounts which approximate
Ices are Included above

The Institute provides C8
costs and the revenues for

During 2011 and 2010, $4,448965 and $4,368,531, respectively, was received from
WSU and 1s included In grants and contracts revenue

At April 30, 2011 and 2010, net receivables of $2,979,571 and $2,400,114, respectively,
were due from DMC and WSU At April 30, 2011 and 2010, the Institute owed WSU
approximately $1,500,000 for advances received to help with construction projects

23



Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Institute
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
April 30, 2011 and 2010

Note 11 - Transactions Under Affiliation Agreements (Continued)

After the purchase of cancer hospital operations from DMC, the Center continues to
purchase certain clinical ancillary and non-ancillary services from DMC at agreed- upon
rates which approximate DMC cost The initial term of the services agreement is five
years and any service can be terminated upon mutual agreement during the term of the
lease The Institute I1s currently re-negotiating its purchase agreement with DMC The
current agreement has been extended on a roling 180-day period during re-
negotiations

Expenses and transfers recorded by the Instit anclllary and non-ancillary
services from DMC, leased facilities from bot
consistent with affiliation agreements as follows

2010
DMC 13,451 § 71,943,149
WU 6,999,061 6,149,134
Total $ 80,812,512 § 78,092,283
Affilaton payables Inclugd ‘ and $5,634,747 for DMC and WSU,

4 and $3,817,888 for DMC and WSU,
: ed to affilates for operating expenses
Payables includg2 399,379 and $1,472,995 for DMC and WSU,
30, 2011 and 499,370 and $2,672,995 for DMC and WSU,

respectively, at April
respectively, at Apr

The Institute receives funds froMr various organizations to finance cancer research and
other services to the community Accordingly, the Institute's compliance with applicable
grant requirements may be subject to further verification by the grantors at some future
date Although expenditures that may be disallowed by the granting organizations cannot
be determined at this time, the management of the Institute believes that the amount, If
any, would not be material

In July 2008, the Institute signed a seven-year contract with Eclipsys for new, enterprise-
wide clinical and patient financial management systems and to outsource its information
technology services at a cost of approximately $66,800,000 In July 2009, the Institute
notified Eclipsys of its intention not to proceed with the implementation of the clinical
system
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April 30, 2011 and 2010

Note 12 - Commitments and Contingencies (Continued)

In February 2010, the Institute signed a contract revision providing for continued
outsourcing of its information technology services for a 10-year term and the
Implementation of a patient financial management system for a seven-year term As part
of the contract revision, the parties agreed not to implement the enterprise-wide clinical
system Payments under the new contract will aggregate approximately $54,000,000
through February 2020 At Apnl 30, 2011, the remaining commitment under the
contract was approximately $43,500,000 Included in the impairment and write-off of
fixed assets In the consolidated statement of opgratio he year ended April 30,
2010 1s $1,600,000 from discontinuing the im of the clinical system and
changing the patient financial management sys
which $1,300,000 related to costs capitalized duri

Note 13 - Medical Malpractice Claims

The Institute, from time to time, 1s subjec Its arising in the normal
course of its operations In the opinion of | ] solution of these claims and
suits will not have a material effect g 5 2 financial statements of the
Institute

The Institute 1s Insured against me Ipractice claims under a claims-based policy,
whereby only the claimg rance carrier during the policy period are

covered regardless o ) se to the claim occurred
Should the claim ) newed, claims based on the occurrences during
the claims-made Jscquently, may be uninsured The Institute has

the option to purcha ¥ cover clams based on occurrences during the

The Institute 1s not aware OWgEny medical malpractice clams, either asserted or
unasserted, that would exceed the policy Iimits  No clams have been settled that have
exceeded policy coverage Imits The cost of this insurance policy represents the
Institute's cost for such clams for the year and has been charged to operations as a
current expense
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Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Institute
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
April 30, 2011 and 2010

Note 14 - Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes or periods at
April 30, 2011 and 2010

2011 2010
Specific program activities
Research $ 10242346 $ 9484803
Clinical and outreach programs 8,250,409 8,135,627

Facilities
Research, clinical and outreach programs, an

256,308 1,153,371

facities for periods after April 30 446 6 16,195,895
Total temporarily restricted net assets $ 34,969,696
Permanently restricted net assets at Apnl 30, an as comprised below, are
restricted to investments in perpetuity, the m w IS to be expended for
the respective purposes
2011 2010

Specific program activities

Research $ 12,867,792 $ 13,401,337
Clinical and outreac 92,860 90,860
Facilities 1,501,828 1,500,312
Total peg $ 14462480 $ 14,992 509

During 2004, and wi iginal donor, the Institute borrowed $1,225,000
from one of the permar® d endowment funds and transferred the funds to

the unrestricted fund The 108
In five annual installments of $22
in 2011

Pninterest-bearing and I1s due to the endowment fund
,000 beginning In May 2006 The full loan was repaid

During 2011, the Institute received consent from the original donor to transfer $600,000
from one of the permanently restricted endowment funds to one of the temporarily
restricted funds
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
April 30, 2011 and 2010

Note 15 - Other Revenue

The detall of other revenue 1s shown below

2011 2010

Donor contributions and fundraising events $ 3537956 $ 5,557,591
Grants and contracts 15,538,940 16,237,235
Affiliation revenue 3,337,687 3,053,930
United Way contributions 228,759 427 677
Other ) 841,599

Total other revenue $ 26,118,032

Note 16 - Functional Expenses

Most expenses have been charged to the and management and
general on an actual basis Other expense a0 3lloCated using compensation
costs as an allocation base Although the bcation used 1s considered
appropriate, other methods could be : produce different amounts
Expenses related to providing these years ended April 30, 2011 and

2010 are as follows
2011 2010

$ 12,800,092 § 12,736,933
217,304,961 203,093,097
25,087,600 22,698,759

3,299,183 3,090,927
§ 258,491,836 § 241,619,716

Research
Clinical and outrg
Management and g8
Fundraising

Total
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Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Institute
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
April 30, 2011 and 2010

Note 17 - Operating Leases

The Institute 1s obligated under certain operating leases, primarily for facilities and
medical equipment Total rent expense under these leases was $5,827,475 and
$3,965,498 for the years ended April 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively

The following 1s a schedule of future minimum lease payments under operating leases
that have initial or remaining lease terms in excess of one year

Future minimum rental commitments are as follows

Years Ending
April 30

2012
2013
2014
2015

Note 18 - Imaging Tec

In 1999, the Ins p a proprietary apparatus for high resolution
detection and ¢ cal pathologies, which 1s a new imaging and
characterization de N s recelved U S patent protection to cover the

of this project A first prototype has been built
and a second 1s under perfo esting Since 1999, $18,631,674 has been expended
on the project, including $1,596%28 as of April 30, 2011, as part of a grant received by
the Institute from the State of Michigan

Of the total amount expended by the Institute on the project, $6,490,000 was
borrowed from Comerica Bank and $6,200,000 s still outstanding This borrowing was
collateralized by the pledges or guaranties of a number of significant donors, who
currently are making the interest payments on this indebtedness Under the terms of
the pledges, If the invention fails to lead to a commercially viable product, or If the loans
are otherwise required to be repaid prior to the Institute receiving funds from the
product, the principal of the loans Is expected to be repaid by these donors through
their pledges or guaranties
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Note 18 - Imaging Technology Development (Continued)

The Institute formed Delphinus Medical Technologies, LLC, a Michigan Iimited liability
company (Delphinus LLC) in May 2008 Effective May 13, 2010, Delphinus LLC merged
with and into Delphinus Medical Technologies, Inc , a Delaware corporation (Delphinus
Inc ) with Delphinus Inc being the surviving entity As part of the merger, 3,260,950
shares of common stock of Delphinus Inc were 1ssued to the Institute with an estimated
fair value of $3,260,960, which has been reported in net gain on business ventures in the
statement of operations The Institute 1s the owner of 25 7 percent of the voting stock
and has accounted for its investment in Delphin the equity method The
Institute's share of the net losses through April

The summary of financial position and resul
Technologies, Inc as of December 31, 2010 otal assets equal
$6,480,258, total labilities equal $94,560, stockho quity equals $6,385,698,
revenue equals $244,479, and expense equals

The Institute transferred its ownership Nt st us Inc to a wholly owned
subsidiary in May 2011

Note 19 - bint Ventures

In 2006, the Institute e venture with Crittenton Hospital Medical
g and operating a joint radiation oncology
program In 2010, nclude other cancer related patient care

at a newly cons Sester Hills  In consideration of the original

balance to approximately $1\ 00 The Insttute's investment in the joint venture as
of April 30, 2010 was approximately $4,200,000

In June 2011, the two members signed a letter of intent for the Institute to sell its
membership interest back to Crttenton on June 30, 2011  As a result of this
transaction, the promissory note will be reduced to approximately $584,000 and due
with interest at LIBOR plus 05 percent in 24 months The wrnte down of the
promissory note and the write down of the investment in the joint venture I1s shown net
at $2,050,000 and 1s included in the consolidated statement of operations in net gain on
business ventures
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Note 19 - bint Ventures (Continued)

The Institute has guaranteed obligations of Cnttenton-Karmanos Health Services up to
$13,145,906 of a mortgage loan As of Aprl 30, 2011, the outstanding balance on this
loan 1s $12,620,069 and 1s payable through December 31, 2013 Cnttenton-Karmanos
Health Services 1s making all payments due on the loans and all related expenses
Included in the June 2011 letter of intent, Karmanos has full indemnity from Crittenton
for any demands, expenses, losses, etc arising from the guaranty

e with two other facilities
logy program in Monroe,
not-for-profit, non-stock
tions for therr
for the radiation

Effective October 2009, the Center entered into a joint ve
for the purpose of owning and operating a r.
Michigan The three organizations are equal
corporation The two other organizations
membership and the Center 1s providing the C,
oncology equipment The joint venture will lease Spa the operations In a facility
that 1s currently being designed and built b members The facility
became operational in June 2011 There ap atly $8,500 included in other
current receivables due from the joint ven to the Center for organization
costs

Note 20 - Fair Value of Financial |

0 balance sheet for accounts receivable, accounts
oximates its fair value

amount reported In the cG
payable, and accrued labilities™8

Notes Payable and Lease Obligations - The fair value of the Institute's notes payable
and lease obligations 1s estimated using discounted cash flow analysis, based on current
Investment borrowing rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements The carrying
amount reported In the consolidated balance sheet for notes payable and lease
obligations approximates its fair value

Donor-collateralized Debt - The carrying amount reported In the consolidated
balance sheet for donor-collateralized debt approximates its fair value
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Note 21 - Donor- and Board-restricted Endowments

The Institute's endowment Includes donor-restricted endowment funds Net assets
assoclated with endowment funds are classified and reported based on the existence or
absence of donor-imposed restrictions

The Institute classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the original value of gifts
donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the
permanent endowment, and (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made In
accordance with the direction of the applicable donor giftgastrument at the time the
accumulation 1s added to the fund The rem of the donor-restricted
endowment fund that i1s not classified in perma net agsets Is classified as
temporarily restricted net assets until those a for expenditure
by the Institute In a manner consistent with the st prescribed by the

restricted endowment funds

(1) The duration and preservation of
(2) The purposes of the Institute a cted endowment fund
(3) General economic conditions
(4) The possible effect ofwaflation
(5) The expected tg nd the appreciation of investments
(6) Other resourg
(7) The investiy

Endowmen ion by Type of Fund as of April 30, 2011

Temporarilly  Permanently
Restricted Restricted Total

$ 4482933 § 14462480 $ 18945413

Donor-restricted endowment fuhds
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Note 21 - Donor- and Board-restricted Endowments (Continued)
Changes in Endowment Net Assets for the Fiscal Year Ended April 30, 2011

Temporarilly  Permanently

Restricted Restricted Total
Endowment net assets -
Beginning of year $ 3692945 $ 14992509 $ 18,685,454
Net appreciation
(realized and unrealized) 789,988 - 789,988
Contributions 69,971 69,971
Other changes - Equity transfers ) (600,000)

Endowment net assets -

End of year 0 § 18945413
Endowment Net Asset Composition i : s of April 30, 2010
ermanently
Restricted Total
Donor-restricted endowment fund \ $ 14992509 $ 18,685454

Changes in Endo e Fiscal Year Ended April 30, 2010

Temporarilly  Permanently
Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net as
Beginning of year
Net appreciation

$ 1648836 $ 14,365,026 $ 16,013,862

(realized and unrealized) 2,044,109 - 2,044 109
Contributions - 34,021 34,021
Other changes - Equity transfers - 593,462 593,462
Endowment net assets -

End of year $ 3692945 § 14992509 $ 18,685,454
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Note 21 - Donor- and Board-restricted Endowments (Continued)

Funds with Deficiencies

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted
endowment funds may fall below the level that the donor or UMIFA requires the
Institute to retain as a fund of perpetual duration In accordance with GAAP, deficiencies
of this nature that are reported In unrestricted net assets were $246.862 and
$1,229,429 as of April 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively These deficiencies resulted from
unfavorable market fluctuations that occurred shortly afigr the investment of new
permanently restricted contributions and contin tion for certain programs
that was deemed prudent by the board of direc

Return Objectives and Risk Parameters

The Institute has adopted Investment and spendin for endowment assets and

their iInvestment returns that attempt to provg

hold In perpetuity or for a donor-specifi gl tnis policy, as approved by the

board of directors, the endowment as In a manner that I1s intended to
meet fiduciary requirements, follow ted spending policy, and strives to expand the
purchasing power while jg f intenm fluctuations In the market value
The Institute expects r time, to provide an average rate of
return of approximg ctual returns In any given year may vary

from this amoun

objectives, the Institute relies on a total return
strategy In which investme s are achieved through both capital appreciation
(realized and unrealized) and ci™ent yield (interest and dividends) The Institute targets
a diversified asset allocation that places a greater emphasis on equity-based investments
to achieve Its long-term return objectives within prudent risk constraints

Spending Policy and How the Investment Objectives Relate to Spending Policy

The Institute has a policy of appropriating for distribution each year 5 percent of its
endowment fund’'s average fair value over the prior four quarters through the calendar
year end preceding the fiscal year in which the distribution 1s planned In establishing this
policy, the Institute considered the long-term expected return on its endowment
Accordingly, over the long-term, the Institute expects the current spending policy to
allow 1ts endowment to grow at an average of 2 percent annually This i1s consistent with
the Institute’s objective to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets held
In perpetuity or for a specified term as well as to provide additional real growth through
new gifts and investment return
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Auditor's Report on Additional Information

To the Board of Directors
Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Institute
and Subsidiary

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer
Institute and Subsidiary as of April 30, 2011 and 2010 Our audits were made for the purpose of
forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements taken as a whole The consolidating
balance sheet and statements of operations and cash flows In the ggcompanying schedules are
presented for the purpose of additional analysis of the Inancial statements rather
than to present the financial position and results of oper dividual organizations and
are not a required part of the basic consolidated financi olidating balance
sheet and statements of operations and cash flows hav o the procedures
applied in the audits of the consolidated financial statements’a ur opinion, are fairly stated
In all material respects In relation to the consolidated fi taken as a whole

August 15, 2011
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Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Institute

and Subsidiary

Consolidating Balance Sheet
April 30, 2011

Karmanos Cancer

Karmanos Cancer

Institute Center Total
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 11,793,013 $ 6,641,680 $ 18,434,693
Patient service receivables - Net 688,476 20,800,878 21,489,354
Contributions recelvable 2,836,602 - 2,836,602
Affillation recelvables 1,713,790 1,265,781 2,979,571
Donor pledges collateralizing debt 2,000,000 - 2,000,000
Other recelvables 819,346 2,864,378 3,683,724
Prepaid expenses and other 1,864,947 1,619,296 3,484,243
Inventory 2,254,253 2,265,456
Total current assets 4462 57,173,643
Investments 17,152,726
Land, Buildings, and Equipment - Net 22,371,890 30,207,731
Intercompany Receivables 707,441 -
Contributions Receivable - Net of current portion - 13,158,335
Donor Pledges Collateralizing Debt - Net of current
portion - 4,200,000
Other Noncurrent Assets 745,840 3,753,345
Total assets 49,261,343 $ 76,384,437 $ 125,645,780
Liabilities and Net A
Current Liabilities
Current portion of notes payab lease obligations 123,045 $ 2768549 § 2,891,594
Current portion of donor-colld hred debt 2,000,000 - 2,000,000
Accounts payable and accrued ex® 8,880,910 9,230,745 18,111,655
Accrued payroll 5,134,829 2,396,755 7,531,584
Affiliation payable 4,347,762 14,614,486 18,962,248
Other current liabilities 3,261,504 585,135 3,846,639
Total current habilities 23,748,050 29,595,670 53,343,720
Long-term Notes Payable and Lease Obligations - Net of
current portion 7,760 17,592,906 17,600,666
Donor-collateralized Debt - Net of current portion 4,200,000 - 4,200,000
Long-term Affiliation Payable - Net of current portion 1,472,995 2,399,379 3,872,374
Other Liabilities 561,338 930,000 1,491,338
Total habilities 29,990,143 50,517,955 80,508,098
Net Assets
Unrestricted (29,845,071) 24,324,610 (5,520,461)
Temporarily restricted 34,653,791 1,541,872 36,195,663
Permanently restricted 14,462,480 - 14,462,480
Total net assets 19,271,200 25,866,482 45,137,682
Total liabilities and net assets $ 49,261,343 $ 76,384,437 § 125,645,780
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Consolidating Balance Sheet (Continued)
April 30, 2010

Karmanos Cancer  Karmanos Cancer

Institute Center Total
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 13,433,121 $ 12,185,025 $ 25,618,146
Patient service receivables - Net 842532 12,803,784 13,646,316
Contributions recelvable 2,785,565 - 2,785,565
Affillation recelvables 1,300,171 1,099,943 2,400,114
Donor pledges collateralizing debt 6,225,000 - 6,225,000
Other recelvables 644,137 2,902,853 3,546,990
Prepaid expenses and other 2,1 666,184 2,860,890
Inventory 1,626,500 1,643,247
Total current assets 58,726,268
Investments 15,790,172
Land, Buildings, and Equipment - Net 23,814,995 30,704,789
Intercompany Receivables 498,579 -
Contributions Receivable - Net of current portion - 13,986,965
Other Noncurrent Assets 4,942 477 4,983,853
Total assets 76,644,563 $ 124,192,047
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities
Current portion of notes payable aj 7,191,492 $ 7,370,417
Current portion of donor-collatg 12,913,532 19,138,532
Accounts payable and accrueg 7,169,199 6,630,162 13,799,361
Accrued payroll 5,091,624 2,221,973 7,313,597
Affillation payable 3,405,914 13,715,947 17,121,861
Other current liabilities 3,231,231 608,320 3,839,551
Total current liabilitie? 25,301,893 43,281,426 68,583,319
Long-term Notes Payable and Lease Obligatio
of current portion 130,819 6,560,219 6,691,038
Long-term Affiliation Payable - Net of current portion 2,672,995 3,499,379 6,172,374
Other Liabilities 914,821 979,037 1,893,858
Total habilities 29,020,528 54,320,061 83,340,589
Net Assets
Unrestricted (33,668,807) 20,685,938 (12,982,869)
Unrestricted - Board designated 3,872,122 - 3,872,122
Temporarily restricted 33,331,132 1,638,564 34,969,696
Permanently restricted 14,992 509 - 14,992 509
Total net assets 18,526,956 22,324,502 40,851,458
Total liabilities and net assets $ 47,547,484 $ 76,644,563 $ 124,192,047
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Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Institute
and Subsidiary

Consolidating Statement of Operations
Year Ended April 30, 2011

Karmanos Karmanos
Cancer Institute ~ Cancer Center Total
Unrestricted Revenue, Gains, and Other Support
Net patient service revenue 3 3,115628 § 225095909 $ 228,211,537
Other 11,775,745 10,739,302 22,515,047
Net assets released from restrictions 9,918,510 664,691 10,583,201
Total unrestricted revenue, gains, and
other support 24,809,883 236,499,902 261,309,785
Expenses
Salanes and wages 17, 70,338,323
Employee benefits 4, 17,022,365
Supplies 1, 7,914,883
Pharmaceutical supplies , 32} 32,473,630
Contracted services 10,408 16,390,905 26,799,705
Purchased services - DMC ,602,033 60,602,033
Clinical arrangements , 8,465,641
Professional fees 892,861 2,318,182
Lease expense 5,184,671 5,827,475
Occupancy 3,226,716 4,233,063
Insurance 1,043,290 1,126,262
Depreciation R 4,123,187 5,663,679
Interest expense 256,363 1,499,202 1,755,565
Provision for bad debts 12,925 9,308,681 9,321,606
Other 53,530 975,894 4,629,424
Corporate allocation (197455,197) 15,455,197 -
Total expense 27,681,348 230,810,488 258,491,836
Operating (Loss) Income (2,871,465) 5,689,414 2,817,949
Change in Unrealized Gains and Los
Investments 283,641 - 283,641
Net Gain (Loss) on Business Ventures 3,260,960 (2,050,000) 1,210,960
Excess of Revenue (Under) Over Expenses
Before Transfers 673,136 3,639,414 4,312,550
Transfers to WSU and DMC (1,791,458) (62,753) (1,854,211)
Excess of Revenue (Under) Over Expenses (1,118,322) 3,576,661 2,458,339
Net Assets Released from Restrictions for Capital
Acquisitions 226,902 62,011 288,913
Other Equity Transfers 843,034 - 843,034
(Decrease) Increase in Unrestricted Net Assets ~ $ (48,386) $ 3,638,672 $ 3,590,286
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Consolidating Statement of Operations (Continued)
Year Ended April 30, 2010

Karmanos Karmanos
Cancer Institute  Cancer Center Totals
Unrestricted Revenue, Gains, and Other Support
Net patient service revenue 3 3,707,789 $ 211,485980 $ 215,193,769
Other 15,281,436 10,836,596 26,118,032
Net assets released from restrictions 4,272,282 68,487 4,340,769
Total unrestricted revenue, gains, and
other support 23,261,507 222,391,063 245,652,570
Expenses
Salanes and wages ,204,554 65,198,359
Employee benefits , 11,586,842 16,005,407
Supplies 1, 7,032,607
Pharmaceutical supplies 31,212,366
Contracted services 15, 25,079,936
Purchased services - DMC 59,546,296 59,562,196
Clinical arrangements ,548,589 8,574,727
Professional fees , 2,051,870
Lease expense 3,496,062 3,965,498
Occupancy 2,931,071 3,737,110
Insurance 1,243,854 1,322,281
Depreciation 4,362,173 5,766,821
Interest expense 1,942,545 2,222,114
Provision for bad debts , 6,360,376 6,388,623
Other 611,290 888,511 3,499,801
Corporate allocation 0,350) 12,360,350 -
Total expenses 27,406,003 214,213,713 241,619,716
Operating (Loss) Income (4,144,496) 8,177,350 4,032,854
Change in Unrealized Gains and L
Investments 2,799,547 - 2,799,547
Impairment of Fixed Assets (684) (1,790,494) (1,791,178)
Excess of Revenue (Under) Over Expenses
Before Transfers (1,345,633) 6,386,856 5,041,223
Transfers to WSU and DMC (942,233) (131,787) (1,074,020)
Excess of Revenue (Under) Over Expenses (2,287,866) 6,255,069 3,967,203
Net Assets Released from Restrictions for Capital
Acquisitions 389,709 243,558 633,267
Other Equity Transfers 1,055,683 - 1,055,683
(Decrease) Increase in Unrestricted Net Assets ~ $ (842,474) $ 6498627 $ 5,656,153
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Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Institute
and Subsidiary

Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended April 30, 2011

Karmanos Karmanos
Cancer Institute Cancer Center Totals
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Increase In net assets $ 744244 $ 3,541,980 $ 4,286,224
Adjustments to reconcile increase In net assets to net cash
from operating activities
Depreciation 1,540,492 4123187 5,663,679
Donated stock (1,874,545) - (1,874,545)
Realized gains on investments (1,079,048) - (1,079,048)
Unrealized gains on investments (283,641) - (283,641)
Net (gain) loss on Investments (3,260,960) 2,050,000 (1,210,960)
Net loss on disposal of miscellaneous furniture and
equipment 3,515 3,515
Provision for bad debt 9,321,606
Change In the present value of contributions recelvable 791,487
Patient service receivables (17,164,644)
Affillation recelvables (579,457)
Contributions recelvable (13,894)
Other current assets 2,751,252) (1,382,296)
Donor pledges collateralizing debt - 25,000
Other noncurrent assets 2,146,636 2,441 468
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 2,600,583 4,312,294
Affilation payables (201,461) (459,613)
Accrued payroll and other current liabilities (1,429,577) (1,356,098)
Other noncurrent liabilities 532,616 179,135
Net cash (used In) pg
activities (833,083) 2,453,295 1,620,212
Cash Flows from Investing Activi
Purchase of property and eq (2,473,948) (2,696,188) (5,170,136)
Purchase of investments (10,020,458) - (10,020,458)
Proceeds from sale of matunti 11,891,388 3,750 11,895,138
Net cash used in (603,018) (2,692,438) (3,295,456)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Notes payable borrowings - 17,843,021 17,843,021
Principal payment on long-term debt (178,939) (10,233,759) (10,412,698)
Payments on donor guaranteed borrowings (25,000) (12,913,532) (12,938,532)
Net cash used In financing activities (203,939) (5,304,270 (5,508,209)
Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents (1,640,040) (5,543,413) (7,183,453)
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of year 13,433,053 12,185,093 25,618,146
Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of year $ 11,793,013 $ 6,641,680 $ 18,434,693
Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information
Cash paid for interest $ 256363 $ 1499202 $ 1,755,565
Donated stock in payment of contribution receivable 1,874,545 - 1,874 545
Investment loss In joint venture - 2,050,000 2,050,000
Sale of nghts In affiliate in exchange for stock 3,260,960 - 3,260,960
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Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Institute

and Subsidiary

Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Increase In net assets
Adjustments to increase In net assets to net cash from
operating activities
Depreciation
Impairment of fixed assets
Donated stock
Realized gains on investments
Unrealized gains on investments
Net gain on disposal of miscellaneous furniture and
equipment
Provision for bad debt
Change In the present value of contributions recelvable
Patient service receivables
Affilation receivables
Contributions receivable
Other current assets
Donor pledges collateralizing debt
Other noncurrent assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Affilation payables
Accrued payroll and other current liabilities
Other noncurrent liabilities

Net cash provided b,

Cash Flows from Investing Activiti
Purchase of property and equipig
Proceeds from sale of proper
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from sale of maturiti

Net cash used In |

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Principal payment on long-term debt
Payments on donor guaranteed borrowings

Net cash used In financing activities
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of year
Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of year

Supplemental Cash Flow Information
Cash paid for interest
Purchase of equipment under long-term financing
Donated stock in payment of contribution receivable
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Year Ended April 30, 2010

Karmanos Karmanos
Cancer Institute Cancer Center Totals

$ 3,339,078 $ 6,420,259 §$ 9,759,337
1,404,648 4362173 5,766,821

684 1,790,494 1,791,178
(2,018,843) - (2,018,843)
(498,957) - (498,957)
(2,799,547) - (2,799,547)
(2,500)

6,388,623

937,161
4) (3,636,730)

,967) 417572

481,470
) (2,477,033)

- 605,000
(473,115) (446,151)

930,241 539,285

1,437,111 980,603

5 375,971 1,330,127

=75 385,673 565,848
5,517,459 12,165,805 17,683,264
(2,339,875) (1,898,338) (4,238,213)
2,500 - 2,500
(2,059,145) - (2,059,145)
3,792,514 6,250 3,798,764
(604,006) (1,892,088) (2,496,094)
(208,347) (3,118,082) (3,326,429)
(60,000) (5,303,762) (5,363,762)
(268,347) (8,421,844) (8,690,191)
4,645,106 1,851,873 6,496,979
8,787,947 10,333,220 19,121,167

$ 13,433,053 $ 12,185,093 $ 25,618,146
$ 279569 $ 1942545 % 2222114
- 471,771 471,771

2,018,843 - 2,018,843



